GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

3790 N.W. 21 St. Miami, F133142 T 305.637.3277 F 305.637.3283

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

OCTOBER 21, 2025
9:00 AM

WILLIAM M. LEHMAN BUILDING
3790 NW 215T STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33142

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. ROLL CALL
IV. DECLARATION OF VOTING CONFLICTS
V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

VI. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES
e  Board Meeting of August 14, 2025
e Special Board Meeting of September 15, 2025

VII. CONSENT AGENDA
A)  Travel Approval and Ratification:
O Travel for Executive Director Garcia, attended the Florida Transportation

Commission Meeting in Auburndale, Florida, August 21-22, 2025.

O Approval of Travel for Executive Director Garcia attended the IBTTA
Annual Meeting in Denver, Colorado, October 12-14, 2025.

B) Approval of the Executive Director’s Employment Agreement

Governing Board Members
Fatima Perez (Chair) Rodolfo L. Pages (Vice-Chair) Mariana “Marili” Cancio (Treasurer) Richard Blanco, Jr. (Secretary)

Daniel Iglesias, P.E. Edward Pidermann Stanley Rigaud

Rafael S. Garcia, Executive Director/CEO



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

3790 N.W. 21 St. Miami, F133142 T 305.637.3277 F 305.637.3283

C) 2026 Governing Board Meeting Dates

VIII. REGULAR AGENDA

A) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFP 25-03 — Design-Build Services for SR836,
SR 874, and SR 924 Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation ($6,137,374.00).
e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to

select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, SICE, Inc.

B) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFQ 25-07 — Construction Engineering and

Inspection (CE&I) Service for SR 836, SR 874 and SR 924 Dynamic Message Sign
(DMS) Installation. (Not to Exceed $1,441,629.00).

e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to

select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, American
Engineering Group, Inc.

C) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFQ 25-04 — Project Development and

Environment (PD&E) Study for the Partial Interchange at SR 112 and NW 37t
Avenue. (Not to Exceed $2,000,000.00)

e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to

select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, Metric
Engineering, Inc.

D) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFQ 25-08 - Design Engineering Services for the
Widening of Eastbound SR 836 from SR 821/HEFT to East of NW 97" Avenue and

Widening of Westbound SR 836 from West of HEFT to NW 87" Avenue. (Not to
Exceed $3,819,742.00)

e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to

select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, BCC
Engineering, LLC.

Governing Board Members

Fatima Perez (Chair) Rodolfo L. Pages (Vice-Chair) Mariana “Marili” Cancio (Treasurer) Richard Blanco, Jr. (Secretary)

Daniel Iglesias, P.E. Edward Pidermann Stanley Rigaud

Rafael S. Garcia, Executive Director/CEO



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

3790 N.W. 21 St. Miami, F133142 T 305.637.3277 F 305.637.3283

E) GMX Procurement/Contract No. ITB 26-08 - Systemwide Structural Maintenance
Services ($3,480,802.00)

e Approval of Contract Award to the Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder,
P & P Contracting, Inc.

F) Approval of Fiscal Year 2025, Disposal of Fixed Assets

IX. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - No Board Action Required
A) Procurement Report

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Projects Workshop 1: Monday, December 1, 2025, at 9:00 am
e Governing Board Meeting: Thursday, December 11, 2025, at 9:00 am
e Projects Workshop II: January 12, 2026, at 9:00 am

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Governing Board Members
Fatima Perez (Chair) Rodolfo L. Pages (Vice-Chair) Mariana “Marili” Cancio (Treasurer) Richard Blanco, Jr. (Secretary)

Daniel Iglesias, P.E. Edward Pidermann Stanley Rigaud

Rafael S. Garcia, Executive Director/CEO



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST REPORT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

OCTOBER 21, 2025

Below is a list of Primes and their Subcontractors/Subconsultants that are either: (i) currently participating under a Contract with GMX, (ii) pending approval to Contract with GMX, or (iii) pending approval to lease property from GMX and are
the subject of an Action Item on today's Agenda. Board members shall consider each entity identified, inclusive of their principals, directors, officers, members/managers, partners... (as applicable) for any actual or potential conflicts of interest
that require disclosure.

‘ A::TTIEI.B?[N PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT /LEASE CONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT/LEASEE/OWNER SUBCONTRACTOR/SUBCONSULTANT

VIIL. A GMX Procurement/ Contract Number: RFP-25-03
GMX Work Program No.: 40060-002.030
GMX Project/Service Title: Design-Build Services for SR836

SR 874, and SR 924 Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF RESPONDENTS

VIIL. B GMX Procurement/ Contract Number: RFQ-25-07
GMX Work Program No.: 83618-001
GMX Project/Service Title: Construction Engineering and
Inspection (CE&I) Service for SR 836, SR 874 and SR 924
Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF RESPONDENTS

VIIL C GMX Procurement/ Contract Number: RFQ-25-04
GMX Work Program No.: 11212-000.011
GMX Project/Service Title: Project Development and
Environment (PD&E) Study for the Partial Interchange at SR
112 and NW 37th Avenue

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF RESPONDENTS

VIIL. D GMX Procurement/ Contract Number: RFQ-25-08
GMX Work Program No.: 83618-007.020
GMX Project/Service Title: Design Engineering Services for
the Widening of Eastbound SR 836 from SR 821 /HEFT to East

of NW 97th Avenue and Widening of Westbound SR 836 from
West of HEFT to NW 87th Avenue

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF RESPONDENTS

VIIL. E GMX Procurement/ Contract Number: ITB-26-08
GMX Work Program No.: N/A
GMX Project/Service Title: Systemwide Structural
Maintenance Services

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF RESPONDENTS

Page 1of 1



ITEM VIII. A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY]  GMXPROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN
(DMS) INSTALLATION
List of Respondents

Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
HORSEPOWER ELECTRIC INC. 59-2502221 Michael Martinez (PT) METRIC ENGINEERING INC. 59-1685550 Douglas K Cauley (EVP)
8105 West 20th Avenue Hector M. Ortiz (D) Dale Cody (EVP)
Hialeah, Florida 33014 Hector P. Martinez (D) Robert Linares (EVP)
Michael Martinez Julio Mondelo (VP) Amy Y. Wiwi (VP)
President Richard Kondla (D) Charles Stratton (VP
305-819-4060 Lis Mondelo (S) Waymond D. Burnett (EVP)
mike@horsepowerelectric.com Henry Echemendia (VP) Victor M. Benitez (EVP)

Mariley Perez (DCOOS)
Manuel A. Benitez (DCFO)
Ivonne Benitez (DT)
Clifford Craig Carnes (VP)
Veronica Beintez (DCEOP)
Rolando Ramirez (VP)
Javier Rodriguez (CSO)
Nelson Perez-Valledor (VP)
Michael K. McCrary (VP)
Vivian Benitez (D)

DIAZ-MURPHY AND ASSOCIATES CES, LLC 81-4325274 Caridad R. Murphy (AMBR)
Alejandro Diaz (AMBR)
Liana Lantigua Cuni (AMBR)
Tomas Almonte (AMBR)

MANUEL G. VERA & ASSOCIATES, INC. 59-1741639 Maria T. Vera (PD)
Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)

CHROME ENGINEERING, INC. 83-2073014 Oscar J. Cruz (P)

TIERRA SOUTH FLORIDA, INC. 20-0282450 Rajan Krishnasamy (PD)

Page 1 of 3



ITEM VIII. A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY ] GMXPROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN
(DMS) INSTALLATION
List of Respondents
Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
RTECH ENGINEERING, LLC 81-1490207 EMEC, LLC 33-1385557 Enit Medina (MGR)
13901 NW 118 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178 BCC ENGINEERING, LLC 65-0540100 Jose A. Munoz (CEOS)
Raciel Leiva Ariel Millan (EVP)
President Luis Rodriguez (CFO)
305-506-8183 Victor Herrera (VP)
ray.leiva@rtecheng.com
GREEN DADE, INC 87-2642433 Edmundo Rodriguez (P)
LONGITUDE SURVEYORS, LLC 36-4551726 Eduardo M. Suarez (P)
PACIFICA ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC 82-2566399 Wesley C. Foster (P)
Javier Perez (D)
SICE, INC. 20-8429863 Juan Zacarias De La Hera Freitag (CFOSVPS)  HBC ENGINEERING COMPANY 22-3936061 Adebayo Coker (PCEO)
14350 NW 56th Court Rafael Ignacio Casasus Acevedo (COOSVP) Edgardo Diaz (VP)
Unit 105 Jose Ignacio Garcia De Castro (PD) Happiness Oboh-Coker
Miami, Florida 33054 Salvador Castromil (SVP)
Rafael Casasus Robert Hernandez (VP) AREHNA ENGINEERING INC. 26-3947444 Jessica A. McRory (P)
Vice President/Chief Operating Officer Carlos Garcia de Manuel (SVP)
512-818-5330 Luis Carrera Gimenez-Cassina (SVP) ASA CONSULTANTS, INC. 46-5512620 Soheila Sadough (PD)
rcasasus@sice.com
DIAZ-MURPHY AND ASSOCIATES CES, LLC 81-4325274 Caridad R. Murphy (AMBR)
Alejandro Diaz (AMBR)
Liana Lantigua Cuni (AMBR)
Tomas Almonte (AMBR)
GPI GEOSPATIAL, INC. 45-0535502 Paul Badr (P)
Michael Buoncore (C)
Douglass Robb (S)

Robert Kundrick (VP)
Frank Paruas (VP)
Scott Williams (VP)
Sonja Ellefson (AVP)
Robert Hough (T)
Iarelis Hall (AVP)
Harold Peters (AVP)
Frank Bryant (AVP)
Steven Greenman (D)
Louis Norella (D)
Michael Zoltek (AVP)

Page 2 of 3



GREATER

MI1IAMI

Respondents
TRANSCORE ITS, LLC
4415 Lewis Road
Harrisburg, PA 17111
Michael Crotty
Vice President, Corporate Controller
717-561-5812 | Cell:717-503-4662
michael.crotty@transcore.com

Point of Contact:

Patrick Shortal, PE
Principal-in-Charge

3901 Commerce Parkway
Miramar, FL 33025

305- 992-3037
patrick.shortal@transcore.com

EXPRESSWAY

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE:

ITEM VIII. A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN

(DMS) INSTALLATION

FEIN #
94-3198006 TRANSCORE, LP (MBR)

TLP HOLDINGS, LLC
Michael Mauritz (VP)
Robert Rausch (AVP)
Michael Crotty (VP)
Ronald Mikalson (AVP)
Gary Bucciarelli (VP)
Andrew Chow (VP)
Low Meng Wai (S)
Neal Whitt Hall (P)
Robert Clint Holley (VP)
Patrick Chinnery (AS)

Principal(s)

List of Respondents

Sub-Consultants
CHA CONSULTING, INC

CMPLX LLC

GEOSOL, INC.

HADONNE CORP.

SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY AND INSTALLATION

CORP D/B/A SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY INC.

INTEGRATED SYNERGY, INC.

FEIN #
16-0966259

86-1808960

65-0997886

65-1089850

65-0850057

80-0830775

The list of Principals was obtained from the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on 8/8/2025

Principal(s)
Gregory D. Corso (CEO)
Doug Nelson (CFO)
Michael A. Platt (SGC)
Thomas Titsworth (AS)
James Stephenson (P)

Jose A. Otero, Jr. (P)
Michael D. Gonzalez (V)

Oracio Riccobono (PSTD)
Aurora Riccobono (A)

Abraham Hadad (P)
Pedro Ugas (VP)
Andre Martinez (VP)
Jonathan Hadad (VP)

Michael L Abrams (PD)
Robert Perez (VP)
Kristen Abrams (T)

Jenny M. Demeter (P)

Page 3 of 3



ITEM VIIL B
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060.002.050

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND
CREATER MiAM! EXPRESSWALY INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND SR 924
DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

List of Respondents

Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
AMERICAN ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. 65-1154644 Ramon Arosemena (D) KCI TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 52-1604386 Christopher J. Griffith (CEO, P, CM)
8726 NW 26 Street Christine Y. Koski (SVP, CFO, TR)
Suite 4 Bayne Smith (SVP)
Doral, FL 33173 Gregory Scott Lang (EVP)
Ramon Arosemena, P.E. Danel S. Riddle (EVP)
President Bryan Lawson (SVP, RPL)
Phone: 786-256-1547 Bruce K. Reed (VP)
Email: rarosemena@aegflorida.com Randall Prescott (VP)

Jaime Lopez (VP)
Contact Person: William Tuggle (VP)
Ramon Arosemena, P.E. James Gellenthin (VP)
President Amber Mohr (S,D)
8726 NW 26 Street
Suite 4 CASTILLO ENGINEERING INC. (LB) 27-5384611 Pacifico Castillo (P)
Doral, FL 33173
Phone: 786-256-1547 ENCOBRIDGE, INC. 46-0880781 Jorge Goyanes (P)
Email: rarosemena@aegflorida.com Zoraida Anes (SVP)
ACS LOGIC, INC. 45-4736996 Julio Natareno (P)

Hugh Stetter (VP, T)
Sandra Stetter (VP, S)

Obsidian Group Acquisitions, Inc.
(MEMBER)

Christopher Lewis (P)

Paul Danforth (S)

Jaime Rivera Pietri (T)

Benjamin Butterfield (AR)

FOUNDATION & GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING, LLC 73-1712361

Page 1 of 2



ITEM VIIL B
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060.002.050

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND
CREATER MiAMI EXPRESSWALY INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND SR 924
DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

List of Respondents

Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
F&]J ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. 27-2150496 Rosevelt Frances Chin, Jr. (CEO/P) CARNAHAN PROCTOR & CROSS, INC. 59-1768002 Gregory Proctor (PDCF, VPD, ST)
16800 NE 2nd Avenue Narine Lachmee Chin (CO0) Landon (Alfie) Cross (VP)
North Miami Beach, FL 33162 Rosevelt Frances Chin, Sr. (EVP)
Francis Chin, Jr. Kamaikae Elliott, (CF0)
President Thomas Emerson, (VP) E PLUS ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION 46-4060433 Erik Sibila (MGRM)
Phone: 786-385-2372 Victor Diaz, (VP)
Email: fchin@fj-group.com

H2R CORP 81-2654817 David Rancman (P)

Contact Person: Yves Delmas (CEO)
Francis Chin, Jr. Jon C. Shipp (ST)

President

16800 NE 2nd Avenue

North Miami Beach, FL 33162
Phone: 786-385-2372

Email: fchin@fj-group.com

The list of Principals was obtained from the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on 10/10/2025.

Page 2 of 2



ITEM VIIL. C.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212.011
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY FOR THE

PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37™ AVENUE

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY
Respondents FEIN #

CONSOR NORTH AMERICA, INC. 93-0768555

1511 East SR 434

Suite 1001

Winter Springs, Florida
David Bowden

Executive Vice President
Phone: 407.873.1905

Email: dbowden@consoreng.com

Contact:

Vilma Croft, PE, CPM
Project Manager

2041 Vista Parkway,
Suite 101

West Palm Beach, Florida
Phone: 954.907.4683

Email: vilma.croft@consoreng.com

List of Respondents

Principal(s)
Mindy Shimanek (D)
Matthew Paul Cass (S)
Govindraj Rangaswamy, Govindraj (VP)
David Bowden (EVP)
Jeff Rowe (EVP)
Jeanette E. Harris (SVP)
Leo Florence (EVP)
Sandeep Patil (D)
Hisham Mahmoud (EC)
Ashley Strobel (C)
Zina Schwartz (D)

Sub-Consultants
MANUEL G. VERA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

COTLEUR & HEARING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE,

LLC DBA COTLEUR & HEARING, INC.

MEDIA RELATIONS GROUP, LLC

BCC ENGINEERING, LLC

CHOICE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

JANUS RESEARCH, INC.

GCME, INC.

FEIN #
59-1741639

65-0270814

20-0118620

65-0540100

47-3395906

59-2988935

65-1140436

Principal(s)
Maria T. Vera (PD)
Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)

Robert]. Cotleur, Jr. (D)
Donaldson E Hearing (D)

Alicia Gonzalez (MGR)
Oscar Gonzalez, [Il (MGRM)

Jose A. Munoz (CEOS)
Ariel Millan (EVP)
Luis Rodriguez (CFO)
Victor Herrera (VP)

Carlos Francis (P)
Rafael S. Aguilar (VP)

Gerhard Barnard (P)

Partha Ghosh (PSTD)

Page 1 of 4



GREATER MIAMI

Respondents

EXPRESSWAY

ITEM VIIL. C.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212.011

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY FOR THE

PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37™ AVENUE

Principal(s)

List of Respondents

Sub-Consultants

Principal(s)

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2 Alhambra Plaza

Suite 500

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Leonte Almonte, PE

Vice President

Phone: 305.535.7750

Email: leonte.almonte@kimley-horn.com

Contact:

Lisa Stone, PE

Project Manager and Vice President
1920 Wekiva Way

Suite 200

West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Phone: 561.840.0826

Email: Lisa.Stone@kimley-horn.com

56-0885615

Steven E. Lefton (D)
Stephen W. Blakley (D)
Richard N. Cook (SVPS)
Tammy L. Flanagan (CFOEVP)
Steven E. Lefton (CEOP)
David L. McEntee (VPTAS)
Brent H. Mutti (D)

Scott W. Colvin (D)

Brian A. Good (D)

Tammy L. Flanagan (D)
Ashley M. Frysinger (DSVP)
Jennifer L. Harry (D)
Joseph D. Kaltsas (D)
Aaron W. Nathan (DCOOEVP)
Kevin M. Schanen (DSVP)
Stephen Blakely (SVP)
Joseph D. Kaltsas (EVP)
Brent H. Mutti (PCEO)
Scott W. Colvin (SVP)
Bryan T Rapp (SVP)

Ashley Kell (S)

Emily H. Meador (SVP

Lori A. Hall (EVP)

James L. Janisse (RVP)

ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS, INCORPORATED

CHOICE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

CHROME ENGINEERING, INC.

GEOSOL, INC.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

MANUEL G. VERA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TRACE CONSULTANTS, INC

59-1712538

47-3395906

83-2073014

65-0997886

27-0403430

59-1741639

45-5418595

Marion M. Almy (DPS)
Maransa A. Kles (DVPT)

Carlos Francis (P)
Rafael S. Aguilar (VP)

Oscar J. Cruz (P)

Oracio Riccobono (PSTD)

Aurora Riccobono (A)

Monica Diaz (MGR)

Maria T. Vera (PD)
Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)

Frank Panellas (P)

Page 2 of 4



ITEM VIIL. C.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212.011

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY FOR THE
PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37™ AVENUE

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

List of Respondents

Respondents

Principal(s)

Sub-Consultants

Principal(s)

METRIC ENGINEERING INC. 59-1685550 Douglas K Cauley (EVP) GOAL ASSOCIATES, INC. 46-4649215 Godfrey Lamptey (P)
13940 SW 136th Street Dale Cody (EVP)
Suite 200 Robert Linares (EVP) HANSON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC. 37-0844717 Dennis J. Hollahan (DSVPS)

Miami, FL 33186
Robert Linares, PE

Executive Vice President of Transportation

Phone: 305-235-5098

Email: robertlinares@metriceng.com

Amy Y. Wiwi (VP)

Charles Stratton (VP
Waymond D. Burnett (EVP)
Victor M. Benitez (EVP)
Mariley Perez (DCOOS)
Manuel A. Benitez (DCFO)
Ivonne Benitez (DT)
Clifford Craig Carnes (VP)
Veronica Beintez (DCEOP)
Rolando Ramirez (VP)
Javier Rodriguez (CSO)
Nelson Perez-Valledor (VP)
Michael K. McCrary (VP)
Vivian Benitez (D)

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

Jeffrey T. Ball (DPCOO)
Rhonda K. Folkerts (EVPCFOTD)
Jeffrey L. Bowen (SVP)
Brian Partick Lemieux (VPD)
David K. Kemp (VP)
Bradley Perrott (VP(

R. Blake Swafford (VP)
Sergio Pecori (CEO)

Daniel . Whalen (SVP)
Clinton Smith (AVP)

Julieta Rivero-Manso (AVP)
Stephen L. Alm (SVPD)
Shelby A. Swango (SVP)
Todd M. Merrihew (SVP)
Mina Biggs (DSVPCPO)
Mathew A. Fletcher (SVP)(
Grant A. Jackson (SVP)
David M. Thomas (SVP)
Anthony K. Comerio (VP)
Matthew D. Dawson (VP)
William P> Pongracz (VP)
Robert A. Waller (VP)
Dennis G. Wilkinson (VP)
Andrew D. Canopy (VP)
Travis Shannon (AVP)

Sharlene F. Liarscey (PDCEQ)
Jessica J. Francois (VPCSOS)
Cynthia Palmer CEO&FOT)
Ashlie Nalls (CMO)

Page 3 of 4



ITEM VIIL. C.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212.011

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY FOR THE
PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37™ AVENUE

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

List of Respondents

Respondents Principal(s) Sub-Consultants Principal(s)
METRIC ENGINEERING INC. (CONT.) HADONNE CORP. 65-1089850 Abraham Hadad (P)
Pedro Ugas (VP)
Andre Martinez (VP)

Jonathan Hadad (VP)
HR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC 65-0849633  Hernando Ramos (P)
GSLA DESIGN, INC. 65-0410637  Kenneth E. Gardner (PSTD)

Taylor Kiehl Semler (VP)

SOUTHEASTERN ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESEARCH, LLC 59-3215370 Anne V. Stokes (MGR)
Kevin Romito (M)

The list of Principals was obtained from the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on 7/16/2025

Page 4 of 4



ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR

821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND

SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

Respondents FEIN #
ATKINS Realis USA, Inc.
800 Waterford Way

Suite 700
Miami, FL 33126

Authorized Signatory:

Edwin Mojena, P.E.

Principal, Senior Division Manager
800 Waterford Way

Suite 700

Miami, FL 33126

Tel: 305-514-3234

Email: edwin.mojena@atkinsrealis.com

List of Respondents

Principal(s)

59-0896138 Stephen ]. Morriss (D/P/CEO)

Oliver D'Ambra (D/SVP/T/CFO)
Charlotte A. Maddox (VP)
Chester W. Wendrzyk (VP)
Michael R. Ryan (VP)

Paul Maddox (AVP)

Jack V. Carper, Jr.

Alexander Camps (AVP)

Jose L. Castellanos (AVP)

Kamla Alexander (D/SVP/GC/S)
Jayanth Jayaram (VP/AS)

Sub-Consultants
HR Engineering Services, Inc.

Manuel G. Vera & Associates, Inc.

EXP US Services, Inc.

GOAL Associates, Inc.

TRACE Consultants, Inc.

Ribbeck Engineering, Inc.

FEIN #

59-1741639

46-0523964

46-4649215

45-5418595

26-0460404

Principal(s)
65-0849633 Hernando R. Ramos (P/RA)

Manuel G. Vera (RA)
Maria T. Vera (P/D)
Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)

Byron Danley (VP)

William McGuire (SVP)
Kathy Weise (VP)

Hae-Jin (Priscilla) Ahn (S)
Ivan Dvorak (D/CEO/COTB)
Mark Dvorak (P/D/C0O0)
Deborah Walters (CFO/T)
Khalil Saba (VP)

Rachael Sampson (P)
Anthony Caruso (SVP)
Timothy D. Neumann (D/EVP)

Godfrey Lamptey (P)

Frank Panellas (P)
Favio A. Laverde (VP)

Carlos F. Ribbeck (P/T/S)

Page 1 of 6




ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR

821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND
SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

List of Respondents

Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
BCC Engineering, LLC 65-0540100 Jose A. Munoz (CEO/Secretary) HR Engineering Services, Inc. 65-0849633 Hernando R. Ramos (P/RA)
6401 SW 87 Ave, Suite 200 Ariel Millian (EVP)
Miami, FL 33173 Luis Rodriguez (CFO)
Tel: 305-670-2350 Victor Herrera (VP)
Manuel G. Vera & Associates, Inc. 59-1741639 Manuel G. Vera (RA)
Authorized Signatory: Maria T. Vera (P/D)
Alfred Lurigados, P.E Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)
Vice President
Tel: 786-251-0315 Chrome Engineering, Inc. 83-2073014 Oscar]. Cruz (P)

Email: alurigadosa@bcceng.com

Ardurra Group, Inc. 59-1782900 Randal Dumas (CFO/T)
Lisa Penna (VP)
Ernensto Aguilar (D/P/CEO)
Paul Richard Jackson (VP)
Kartik Vaith (AR)
Alexandra Smith (AVP)
Carmen Kasner (VP)
Christopher Kuzler (AR)
Kenneth Scott Smith (VP)
William C. Fulghum Jr. (VP)
Steven Sommerfelt (VP)
Brent Walters (S)
Catherine Cahill (AR)
Agustin Maristany (AR)
Jennifer Marsden (AR)

Curtis + Rogers Design Studio, Inc. 65-0294753 Aida M. Curtis (P/T)

Jennifer Joan Rogers-Pomaville (VP)
Rafael J. Ferrer (S)

Page 2 of 6



ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR

821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND
SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

List of Respondents
Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
CHA Consulting, Inc. 16-0966259 Gregory D. Corso (CEO) HR Engineering Services, Inc. 65-0849633 Hernando R. Ramos (P/RA)
3 Winners Circle Doug Nelson (CFO)
Albany, NY 12205-0269 Michael A. Platt (SGC)
Tel: 518-453-4500 Thomas Titsworth (AS)
Email: info@chacompanies.com James Stephenson (P) Manuel G. Vera & Associates, Inc. 59-1741639 Manuel G. Vera (RA)
51-0009810 CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY Maria T. Vera (P/D)
Authorized Signatory: Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)
Alejandro Leon, P.E.,, MSEM
Design Project Manager Ribbeck Engineering, Inc. 26-0460404 Carlos F. Ribbeck (P/T/S)
8935 NW 35 Lane
Suite 200 Miller, Legg, & Associates, Inc. 65-0563467 Michael D. Kroll (CEO/P/D)
Miami, FL 33172 Leslie D. Hernandez (CFO/T/D)
Tel: 305-592-7283 Martin P. Rossi (AT)
Dylan Larson (CO0/S/D)
Joaquin A. Monjica (AS)
HDR Engineering, Inc. 47-0680568 Neil A. Graff (P)

Douglas ]. McAneny (EVP)
Thomas C. McLaughlin (EVP)
Galen ]. Meysenburg (EVP)
John P. Steinert (EVP)
Douglas S. Wignall (EVP)
Patrick P. Hickox (SVP)

Eli R. Khoury (SVP)

Harold E. Lewis Jr. (SVP)
Jeffrey B. Arms (VP)
Melanie E. Fowler (VP)
George W. McGreggor (VP)
Erki Suarez (VP)

John E. Wimberly (VP)
John W. Henderson (D)
Suzanna B. Schroeder (VP)
William J. Burke (AVP)
Elisa B. Davies (S)

Page 3 of 6



ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR
821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND
SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

List of Respondents
Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
Amy L. Gausman (AS)
Elizabeth C. Hoffman (AS)
Kathleen M.P. Heaney (T)
Joseph R. Cox (AT)
Troy L. White (AT)

CHA Consulting, Inc. Cont...

EMEC, LLC 33-1385557 Enit Medina (MGR/RA)

HBC Engineering Company 22-3936061 Adebayo Coker (PCEO)
9675 NW 117 Avenue Edgardo Diaz (VP)
Suite 305 Happiness Oboh-Coker (AT)

AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 95-2661922 Matthew Crane (P/D)
Armond Tatevossian (S/D)

Karl Jensen (D/CEO)

Miami, FL 33178
Tel: 305-232-7932

Email: acoker@hbcengineeringco.com

Authorized Signatory:
Adebayo Coker, P.E.
President/CEO

9675 NW 117 Avenue
Suite 305

Miami, FL 33178

Tel: 305-232-7932

Email: acoker@hbcengineeringco.com

The Corradino Group, Inc.

VIB Engineering, Inc.

61-0713040

46-2667875

Clarie Tronel (FL LA VP)

Pedro Capestany (FL LVP)
Robert Edelstein (SVP)
Jennifer Lyons (VP)

Stephen Panzarino (FL LVP)
Randall Mejeur (AS)

Allison Hall (CFO/D)
Christopher Poisson (FL LA VP)
Jennifer Gootee (AS)

Jeffrey Blazowski (VP/FLL)

Fred P'Pool (T/D)

Joseph C. Corradino (P/D)
Joseph M. Corradino (P/D)

Burt ]. Deutsch (D)

Eduardo Perez De Morales (V/D)
Miguel Ciscar (V/D)

Sara Calhoun (D/P)

Jay Calhoun (V/P/S/T)
Phuc Duong (VP)

Page 4 of 6



ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR

821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND
SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

List of Respondents

Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
HBC Engineering Company Cont... Geosol, Inc. 65-0997886 Oracio Riccobono (P/T/S/D)

Aurora Riccobono (A)

GPI Geospatial, Inc. 45-0535502 Paul Badr (P)
Michael Buoncore (CM)
William Brock (VP)
Robert Kundrick (VP)
Frank Paruas (VP)
Scott Williams (VP)
Sonja Ellefson (AVP)
Kurt Griffel (AVP)
Iarelis Hall (AVP)
Harold Peters (AVP)
Mark Peterson (AVP)
Steven Greenman (D)
Louis Norella (D)
Michael Zoltek (AVP)
Douglass Robb (S)
Robert Hough (T)
REGISTERED AGENTS INC (RA)

KCI Technologies, Inc. 52-1604386 Christine Y Koski (SVP/CFO/T)
Bayne Smith (SVP/CS)
Nathan J. Beil (CotB)
Christopher J. Griffith (D/P/CEO)
Gregory Scott Lang (EVP/D)
Bryan Lawson (SVP/D)
Daniel S. Riddle (EVP)
Bruce K. Reed (VP/RPL)
Randell Prescott (VP)
Jaime Lopez (VP)
William Tuggle (VP)

Page 5 of 6



ITEM VIIL. D
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR

821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97 AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND
SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

List of Respondents
Respondents FEIN # Principal(s) Sub-Consultants FEIN # Principal(s)
WSP USA, Inc. 11-1531569 Hillary Jassey (S) CMPLX LLC 86-1808960 Jose A. Otero Jr (P)
One Penn Plaza Gregory Benz (D) Micahel D. Gonzalez (V)
4th Floor Andrew C. Esposito (T)
New York, NY 10119 Andrew Lynn (VP) Creativision MEDIA, Inc. 52-2389856 Charese M. Chester (P/D)
Tel: 212-465-5000 Kevin Reed (VP)
Email: bob.clifford@wsp.com Dennis Baker (D) Cyriacks Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 90-0106680 Wendy Cyriaks (P/T/D)
David Odeh (P/CEO) Gullermo Guzman (VP)
Authorized Signatory: Laura Unger (AVP)
Santinago Amores Charles Gardnier (VP) HR Engineering Services, Inc. 65-0849633 Hernando Ramos (P)
Senior Directoe/Local Business Leader Michelle Yvonne Hidle (AVP)
7255 Corporate Center Laura Llerena & Associates, Inc. 59-1983295 Laura M. Llerena-Hernandez (P)
Suite F Leandro R. Hernandez (S/T)
Miami, FL 33126
Tel: 305-514-3131 Manuel G. Vera & Associates, Inc. 59-1741639 Manuel G. Vera (RA)
Email: sandy.amores@wsp.com Maria T. Vera (P/D)
Manuel G. Vera, Jr. (CEO)
Premiere Lighting & Traffi c, Inc. 82-5327360 Christopher W. Tillit (P)

Michelle M. Tillit (VP)

The list of Principals was obtained from the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on 08/26/2025.

Page 6 of 6



ITEM VIIL. E
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: ITB-26-08
GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
List of Respondents

Respondents Principal(s) Sub-Consultants Principal(s)
FLORIDA DRAWBRIDGES, INC. 65-0946504  Daniel Porter (VP) IMR CONSTRUCTION, INC. 36-4922180  [gor Muguruza (P)
1901 East Atlantic Blvd Laura Porter (PS)
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060 SAFETY SYSTEMS BARRICADES, CORP 26-3278034  Amilcar g. Robleda (VPST)
Daniel Porter Concepcion Diaz (P)

Vice President
Phone: 954-788-0969

Email:dporter@floridadrawbridges.com

JONES BENITEZ CORPORATION 46-2302687  yvyette Benitez (P) NONE LISTED
12605 NW 115th Avenue, Jeffrey G. Benitez (VPS)

Unit B-101

Medley, FL 33178

Jeff Jones

Vice President
Phone: 305-821-1699

Email: jbcinfo@jonesbenitez.com

P & P CONTRACTING, INC. 20-8579873  Miguel Lopez (PD) E & M PAINTING SOLUTION CORP 47-4238049  Elizabeth C. Lopez (P)

14920 SW 137 Street Jose E. Lopez (D) Miguel P. Lopez (VP)

Miami, Florida 33196

Jose E. Lopez GMG BROTHERS LLC 85-1676757  Miguel G. Fonseca Lopez (MGR)
Project Manager Guillermo H. Fonseca Lopez (MGR)

Phone: 786-732-6099

Email: ppcontractinginc@yahoo.com

Page 1 of 2



ITEM VIIL. E
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

LIST OF RESPONDENTS
GMX PROCUREMENT /CONTRACT NO.: ITB-26-08
GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
List of Respondents
Respondents Principal(s) Sub-Consultants Principal(s)
SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC NONE LISTED
2997 ALT 19,
Suite B
Palm Harbor, Florida 34683
Karli Beglan
Bid Manager

Phone: 727-940-5395

Email: prequal@southernrb.com

Lucas L. Pappas
Managing Member
Phone: 727-940-5395

Email: prequal@southernrb.com

The list of Principals was obtained from the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on 9/30/2025.

Page 2 of 2



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY (GMX)
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING SUMMARY MINUTES

THURSDAY, AUGUST 14, 2025
9:00 AM

The Greater Miami Expressway Agency held a public meeting on Thursday, August 14, 2025. The
following were present:

Board Members Present:

Daniel Iglesias, P.E.

Edward Pidermann, Board Member

Stanley Rigaud, Board Member

Richard Blanco, Board Member (Secretary)

Mariana “Marili” Cancio, Board Member (Treasurer)
Rodolfo Pages, Board Member (Vice Chair)

Fatima Perez, Board Member (Chair)

e Rafael S. Garcia, Interim Executive Director/CEO

¢ (laudio Diaferia, Chief Operating Officer

e Sandra Bridgeman, Director of Administration, Budget, Finance & Accounting/CFO
e Maria Luisa Navia Lobo, Board/Executive Secretary

Contracted Legal Counsel:

e Jason Gonzalez, Lawson Huck Gonzalez

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Chair Perez

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Member Pages led Members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Board Secretary Navia Lobo called the roll and announced that a quorum of the GMX Board was present.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Perez asked Member and staff if there are any corrections or additions to the agenda.

Vice Chair Pages moved to table Item B on the Regular Agenda - GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFQ
25-06 - Environmental Site Assessment Services for Kendall Parkway Segments 1 and 2, GMX Work
Program No. 83618-001 (Not to Exceed $700,000.00) - Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s
(TEC) recommendation to select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, H2O
Environmental Services, LLC.

The rationale was that the Board has not yet fully discussed or examined the Kendall Parkway project in
sufficient depth. Vice Chair Pages expressed concern about allocating additional public funds for studies



before the Board develops a position. It was further noted that the two newly appointed Board members
were currently absent. The motion included scheduling workshops over the next few months to allow for
thorough review and discussion prior to reconsideration. Board member Pidermann seconded the motion.
The motion was unanimously approved.

DECLARATION OF VOTING CONFLICTS

No conflicts were declared

Chair Perez reminded the public of the Lobbyist Registration Policy and emphasized the importance of
transparency and ethical governance. She noted that all individuals, firms, or entities engaging in lobbying
activities with GMX, whether in person, virtually, or in writing, must be properly registered before
initiating any lobbying contact. This requirement applies to any communication intended to influence a
decision of the Board, management, or staff on matters such as procurement contracts, legislation, or
policy. Chair Perez further advised that the full policy, registration requirements, and forms are available
on the GMX website.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Mr. David Weston- 10411 SW 123 Street, Miami FL - addressed the Board regarding the efforts to
improve driver safety through VMS signage on the GMX System.

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES
e Board Meeting of June 9, 2025

Board Member Pidermann moved to approve the summary minutes of June 9, 2025, Governing Board
Meeting. Board Member Rigaud seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

CONSENT AGENDA
A) GMX Work Program No. 83618-001, SR 836 SW Extension / Kendall Parkway

B) Approval of Resolution No. 25-10 accepting title to real property previously acquired by the
Miami-Dade County Expressway Authority for Project 83618.

C) GMX Work Program No. 83628-000, SR 836 Operational, Capacity and Interchange Improvements
e Approval of Resolution No. 25-11 accepting title to real property previously acquired by the
Miami-Dade County Expressway Authority for Project 83628.

D) GMX Work Program No. 87404, SR 874 / Killian Parkway Interchange
e Approval of Resolution No. 25-12 accepting title to real property previously acquired by the
Miami-Dade County Expressway Authority for Project No. 87404.

Governing Board Meeting Summary Minutes - 0814/2025



E) Approval of Amended Investment Policy

F) Approval of Amended GMX Resolution No. 0210-2025 — Removal of Restriction of Interim
Executive Director’s Eligibility for Permanent Appointment

Mr. Gonzalez, GMX General Counsel, read the Consent agenda items on the record.

Vice Chair Pages moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Board Member Pidermann seconded the motion.
The Consent Agenda was unanimously approved.

REGULAR AGENDA

A) GMX Procurement/Contract No. ITB 25-01 - Systemwide Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) Catwalk
Replacement, GMX Work Program No. 40060-003 ($854,953.00)

e Approval of Contract Award to the Lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder, SICE, Inc.

Mr. Garcia read the item into the record and informed the Members the item is the contract award to the
lowest bidder, CSA Inc, in connection with GMX procurement contract number ITB, 2501, for a system
wide dynamic message, sign, catwalk replacement. The bid amount is $854,000 953. He added that GMX
issued the Invitation to Bid on May 5, 2025, seeking qualified contractors for the project.

Mr. Diaferia emphasized the importance of the project, explaining that it involves the replacement of the
catwalk system used by GMX staff to access and service Dynamic Message Signs (DMS). The existing
catwalks were installed over the years and reflect either 2010 or 2015 standards. The new system will bring
all catwalks up to the latest safety standards, providing wider platforms, improved worker tie-off
capability, and protection to prevent tools or equipment from falling into live traffic. He noted that three
bids were received. The lowest bidder confirmed they will complete the work for the bid amount, which is
approximately 15% below the engineer’s estimate.

Board Member Pidermann moved to approve the contract award to CSA, Inc. under GMX Procurement
Contract No. ITB-2501. Treasurer Cancio seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

B) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFQ 25-06 - Environmental Site Assessment Services for Kendall
Parkway Segments 1 and 2, GMX Work Program No. 83618-001 (Not to Exceed $700,000.00)
e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select and enter into
a Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, H2O Environmental Services, LLC.

The Item was tabled

C) GMX Procurement/Contract No. RFP 25-06 - Financial Advisory Services

e Approval of the Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select the highest-
ranked Proposer, PFM Financial Advisors, LLC

Mr. Garcia read the item into the record and informed the Members of the Technical Evaluation
Committee’s recommendation to select the highest-ranked proposer, PFM Financial Advisors LLC. for
financial advisory services under GMX Procurement Contract No. RFP-25-06. He noted that on June 19,
2025, GMX issued the RFP seeking proposals from qualified consultants to provide a range of financial
advisory services. The selected firm will be responsible for delivering these services as outlined in the
scope of work. He asked Ms. Bridgeman to provide further details regarding the item. Ms. Bridgeman

Governing Board Meeting Summary Minutes - 0814/2025



informed Members that only two proposals were received from the 300 financial advisory services firms
contacted, both of which were strong. After the TEC evaluation, PFM Financial Advisors LLC was
selected due to their extensive tolling industry experience, connections with CFX and THEA, and ability to
provide the resources GMX needs to execute its master plans. The scoring among the three evaluators was
very close, but PFM was deemed the best fit for the agency’s current requirements.

Vice Chair Pages recommended engaging with PFM Financial Advisors regarding the appropriate fees. It
would be beneficial to revisit the matter together, with the goal of arriving at a fair and mutually reasonable
rate.

Vice Chair Pages moved to approve the contract award. Treasurer Cancio seconded the motion. The motion
was unanimously approved.

INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Garcia presented the GMX Operational Update, he reported GMX continues to operate smoothly, with
all core functions performing reliably and without interruption. This strong performance directly supports
our strategic goal of delivering safe, dependable, and efficient mobility for the communities we serve in
South Florida.

The GMX team remains focused on monitoring traffic flow, roadway safety, incident response times, and
overall system efficiency. Preventive maintenance is a continuing priority, and technology is being
leveraged to monitor roadways in real time, enabling proactive interventions before issues escalate. This
consistent operational performance enhances the traveling public’s experience while also strengthening the
agency’s reputation with stakeholders, bond rating agencies, and regional partners.

Looking forward, GMX will continue to use data-driven decision-making to guide operations and
improvements, ensuring the system meets current needs and is well-positioned for future demands. In line
with our mission, we remain committed to delivering world-class expressway services that enhance
mobility, safety, and economic vitality for Greater Miami.

Follow-Up from Prior Meeting

The $8.2 million reimbursement from Miami-Dade County has been received and deposited. In addition,
as the Board is aware, there is $5 million connected with the sale of excess parcels to the Miami-Dade
Aviation Department. That transaction is moving forward, and we will continue to keep you updated as it
progresses.

Vacancies

Mr. Garcia introduced Mr. Andres Berisiartu, GMX Chief Engineer. Andres will officially join GMX next
week. He currently serves with FDOT District Six under Secretary Iglesias. Andres will report directly to
our Chief Operations Officer, Claudio Diaferia.

Additionally, Mr. Garcia informed Members that the MRP scores, which have been a topic of discussion,
have significantly improved since he joined as interim. GMX has achieved a score of 93.

Mr. Diaferia reported that the MRP score increased from 83 to 93, reflecting a 10-point improvement and
representing one of the highest scores the Agency has achieved in at least the past decade. He congratulated
all involved, emphasizing that the accomplishment was the result of a collective team effort. He further
noted that the new maintenance manager has implemented significant improvements, and that the
introduction of new initiatives and enhanced training programs has produced measurable results. He
concluded by informing Members of this progress, noting that it reflects a key metric reported to the
Florida Transportation Commission and will be included in the Agency’s meeting next week.

Governing Board Meeting Summary Minutes - 0814/2025



Mr. Diaferia provided an update on the Miami Freedom Park project, including the calibration of the traffic
model and the upcoming meeting to discuss the pedestrian bridge.

Treasurer Cancio expressed concerns regarding the traffic impacts on SR 836 and the proposed pedestrian
bridge, noting that the pedestrian bridge has not previously been presented to the Board for consideration.

Secretary Iglesias informed Members that they are working with the Miami Freedom Park team on a model
that accurately reflects existing conditions. Once existing conditions have been calibrated and determined
trips generated by the stadium and related development, we will know the impacts and can begin
discussing mitigation strategies. This is the next key milestone with MFP and the stakeholder agencies, as
it will define what improvements the development team must provide, both in the interim and at full build-
out phase.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — No Board Action Required

e Procurement Report

Financial Report

Ms. Bridgeman presented the financial report, which was distributed to all members at the meeting.
Mr. Garcia reported that Fitch ratings upgrading GMX to an A- .
[The financial report is filed with the Board Secretary]

Vice Chair Pages emphasized the importance of completing the parcel closings with Miami-Dade Aviation
in accordance with traditional closing escrow procedures, noting that the transaction should not proceed
unless the $5 million is secured.

Vice Chair Pages stated, regarding the Kendall Parkway project and in connection with his earlier motion
to table Item VIIL.B, that the Governing Board needs to take a position on whether to move forward with
the project or not. He emphasized that the matter should be addressed sooner rather than continually
postponed. He requested that, at the Chair’s discretion, a schedule be set within the next couple of months
for a workshop on the Kendall Parkway.

Vice Chair Pages informed Members that he asked General Counsel to review the Agency’s Land
Acquisition Policy to ensure it aligns with State law and properly identifies the beneficial owners of
properties acquired.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Executive Director Search Committee Meeting, August 14, 2025, at 10:00am (following the Governing
Board Meeting)

Next Governing Board Meeting: October 9, 2025, at 9:00 am

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 am

Summary Minutes are prepared by MariaLuisa Navia Lobo, Board Secretary. Minutes are in summary form.
For an electronic video copy of the meeting recording, please visit www.gmx-way.com
or contact boardsecretary@gmx-way.com

Governing Board Meeting Summary Minutes - 0814/2025


http://www.gmx-way.com/
mailto:boardsecretary@gmx-way.com

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY (GMX)
MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2025

The Greater Miami Expressway Agency held a public meeting on Monday, September 15, 2025.
The following were present:

Board Members Present:

e Daniel Iglesias, P.E.

Edward Pidermann, Board Member — in attendance via-phone
Stanley Rigaud, Board Member - in attendance via-phone
Richard Blanco, Board Member (Secretary)

Mariana “Marili” Cancio, Board Member (Treasurer)
Rodolfo Pages, Board Member (Vice Chair)

Fatima Perez, Board Member (Chair)

Staff:

e Sandra Bridgeman, Director of Administration, Budget, Finance & Accounting/CFO
e Michelle Hedges — HR Manager
e Maria Luisa Navia Lobo, Board/Executive Secretary

Contracted Legal Counsel:

e Paul Huck, Lawson Huck Gonzalez

CALLTO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Chair Perez

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Board Member Pages led Members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Board Secretary Navia Lobo called the roll and announced that a quorum of the GMX Board was
present.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Perez suggests a correction for Item B, proposing to retitle it to "Authorized Contract
Negotiation" and delegate authority to the board chair for initiating and finalizing contract
negotiations with the selected candidate.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
No public comment.

REGULAR AGENDA

A) Approval of the Executive Director Candidate for Commencement of Contract Negotiation

Chair Perez stated that several months ago, GMX initiated and carried out a nationwide search for
a new Executive Director.



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY (GMX)
MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2025

She explained that the process was conducted under the direction and supervision of the appointed
Executive Search Committee and has been ongoing for several months. Chair Perez noted that the
Board has now reached the final stage of the process. She acknowledged the work of Vice Chair
Pages, who served as Chair of the Executive Search Committee, in leading the effort to carefully
narrow down the list of applicants to those deemed most qualified for the position. Chair Perez
then turned the discussion over to Vice Chair Pages and Board Legal Counsel, Paul Huck, to guide
the Board through the final selection of GMX’s new Executive Director.

Vice Chair Pages stated that the executive search process has been underway for approximately
four to five months. He noted that the search began with over 1,000 candidates, which was
narrowed down to 10, then to 5, and now to the final selection. He expressed his satisfaction with
how thoroughly the HR team and staff managed the process, emphasizing that the search was
comprehensive.

He further explained that each Board member had the opportunity to meet individually and at
length with the three final candidates. With that stage completed, the Board is now ready to
proceed with the final vote to select the new Executive Director. He also noted that ballots have
been included in the Board package for this purpose.

Mr. Huck informed the Board that the ballots would first be tallied by the HR Manager.
Following that, Board Members Peterman and Rigaud would cast their votes orally on the
record. Board Members Peterman and Rigaud cast their oral votes in favor of Mr. Claudio
Diaferia.

Chair Perez then announced the final selection of the Executive Director, stating that Mr. Rafael
Garcia has been selected by the Board as the new Executive Director.

B) Delegate authority to the Board or Executive Search Committee for Commencement of
Contract Negotiation

Chair Perez read the amended agenda item, “Authorized Contract Negotiation,” which proposed
delegating authority to the Board Chair to initiate and finalize contract negotiations with the
selected candidate.

Vice Chair Pages moved to delegate authority to the Board Chair to initiate and finalize contract
negotiations with Mr. Rafael Garcia. Board Member Blanco seconded the motion, which was
unanimously approved.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Next Governing Board Meeting: October 21, 2025, at 9:00 am

ADJOURNMENT

Summary Minutes prepared by Marialuisa Navia Lobo, Board Secretary. Minutes are in summary
form. For an electronic video copy of the meeting recording, please visit www.gmx-way.com
or contact boardsecretary@gmx-way.com



http://www.gmx-way.com/
mailto:boardsecretary@gmx-way.com

Board Meeting 10/21/2025
AGENDA ITEM NO.VIL.A

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ X] Consent [x] Regular[ ] Public Hearing

TRAVEL APPROVAL & RATIFICATION

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION TO APPROVE:

e Travel for Executive Director Garcia attended the Florida Transportation Commission Meeting in
Auburndale, Florida, August 21-22, 2025.

e Approval of Travel for Executive Director Garcia attended the IBTTA Annual Meeting in
Denver, Colorado, October 12—-14, 2025.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

Authorize the Executive Director to travel to attend the upcoming meeting. Travel may include
lodging, airfare, and any other eligible travel expenses in accordance with GMX policies.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND

The governing body retains authority and discretion over matters pertaining to the Executive
Director. Granting this authorization will enable the Executive Director to represent the
organization at the meeting and ensure appropriate oversight and engagement at the governance
level.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

e FTC Agenda
e IBTTA Annual Meeting agenda



Board Meeting 10/21/2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VII. A

TRAVEL APPROVAL & RATIFICATION

n/a
Authorized by: Date:

Rafael S. Garcia
Executive Director

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:
Approved: ~ Yes _______No
Vote: ~ Unanimous

Roll Call:
Chair, Fatima Perez _ Yes ~__No Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr _ Yes
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages _ Yes __ No Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. _ Yes
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No Member, Edward Pidermann Yes

Member, Stanley Rigaud Yes



FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Ron Howse, Chairman
David Genson, Vice-Chairman
John Browning

Richard Burke Ron DeSantis
Barbara Haselden Governor
Alex Lastra
Hung Mai
Russell (Rusty) Roberts
MEETING AGENDA
August 22, 2025
10:00 AM Eastern

SunTrax Arrival and Conference Center
3101 SunTrax Blvd, Auburndale, FL 33823

1. Call to Order

¢ Roll call Ron Howse, Chairman, Florida Transportation
e Recognitions Commission
2. Consent Agenda Ron Howse, Chairman
¢ FTC Meeting/Workshop Minutes
- March 3, 2025
= June 5, 2025
¢ Renewal of Attorney General retainer
agreement

3. Reports/Presentations
e FDOT Agency Update
* Annual Transportation Authority
Oversight Report and Responses from

the Transportation Authorities Tolling Authorities
o  Central Florida Expressway Authority

Ralph Yoder, Executive Director, FTC

o  Florida Turnpike Enterprise
¢ Greater Miami Expressway Agency
e  Mid-Bay Bridge Authority
o Tampa-Hillsborough Expressway Authority
4. General FTC issues/business
e FTC action items Ron Howse, Chairman
e FTC informational items Ralph Yoder, Executive Director
e Other items of discussion as needed FTC Commissioners
5. Public Comment and Adjournment Ron Howse, Chairman

FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
605 Suwannee Street, MS-9, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450
Office (850) 414-4105 | Fax (850) 414-4234
www.ftc.state.fl.us



10/8/25, 3:59 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association
/! /!

93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition
October 11-14, 2025 in Denver, CO

Add to Calendar

‘ Overview Hotels/Location Agenc

Ex - ressioll

LlcensePlateToIl

Upcoming Event

93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition

October 11-14, 2025
Denver, CO

Register

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 1/3


https://www.ibtta.org/
https://www.ibtta.org/events-programs
https://my.ibtta.org/Home/Sign-In?returnurl=%2fEvents%2fRegistration%3fMeetingId%3dE94BC0C4-8ECF-EF11-B8E8-7C1E525C47C7

10/8/25, 3:59 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition

October 11-14, 2025 in Denver, CO Overview Hotels/Location Agenc

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 Day 4

Sunday, October 12, 2025

8:30 AM -12:00 PM
Technical Tour: Gateway to Growth - Exploring the E-470

Innovation Corridor
Buses will load from the Hyatt Regency lobby at 8:15am

8:30 AM -12:00 PM
Adventure Club: Hiking Mount Falcon Park

Morrison Trailhead in Mount Falcon

8:30 AM -12:00 PM

Technical Tour: I-70 Express Lanes
Buses will load from the Hyatt Regency lobby at 8:15am

8:30 AM -12:00 PM

Technical Tour: “North by Northwest” Parkway
Buses will load from the Hyatt Regency lobby at 8:15am

10:30 AM - 5:00 PM
Registration Open

Bluebird Ballroom Foyer

11:30 AM -1:00 PM

Exhibit Hall Sneak Peek - Includes Lunch (by invitation)
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM @

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 2/3




10/8/25, 3:59 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

Foundations in Focus: Who Drivrs Tolling? From the Midwest to

d@ggﬁ’ﬂe{vg ti_ng & Exhibition Overview Hotels/Location Agenc
gg'é%wg%% Foohné A§5 in Denver, CO

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

Best of IBTTA: Table Talk—Leveraging Al Across the Toll Industry
Bluebird Ballroom 3 C/D/E

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

Future Forward: Round Tables Meet Open Space
Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

Refreshment Break with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

3:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Women in Tolling: Leading with Emotional Intelligence and

Award Ceremony, A Year in Review & A Look Ahead
Bluebird Ballroom 3 C/D/E

3:00 PM - 6:00 PM

NIOP Meeting (By Invitation)
Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H

6:30 PM -10:00 PM

Opening Event - Mile High Station and Ironworks
Shuttle buses from the Hyatt Regency lobby will be provided starting at 6:15pm. Dress is casual.

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 3/3



10/8/25, 4:00 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition

October 11-14, 2025 in Denver, CO Overview Hotels/Location Agenc

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 Day 4

Monday, October 13, 2025

7:00 AM - 8:30 AM

Breakfast with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

7:00 AM - 5:30 PM
Registration Open

Bluebird Ballroom Foyer

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM

Welcome Remarks
Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

9:00 AM -10:00 AM
Keynote Speaker

Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

Refreshment Break
Mile High Ballroom, 1-2 Foyer

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Welcome From Our Host Agency and Partner Agencies
Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 2/4



10/8/25, 4:00 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

a3xkAnnaabMeeting & Exhibition FJ Overview
Ceperal SessionnHeneritig the Past, Insplrmgthe et

Pivotal Moments in IBTTA History with Personal Reflections and
Expert Insights

Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

u/Locatlon Agenc

12:30 PM - 1:45 PM
OOE Lunch: Perspectives on Building Capacity and Creating

Opportunity:Keeping the Conversation Going
Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H

12:30 PM - 2:15 PM
Lunch with Exhibitors

Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

2:15 PM - 3:30 PM
Foundations in Focus: What Makes a Successful Back Office

Procurement? A True-Life Story
Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H

2:15 PM - 3:30 PM
Best of IBTTA: From the Past to the Future: The Toll Revenue

Assurance Committee’s Legacy of Progress and Innovation
Bluebird Ballroom 3 C/D/E

2:15 PM - 3:30 PM

Future Forward: Trend Talks
Bluebird Ballroom 3 A

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Refreshment Break with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

4:00 PM - 5:15 PM
Foundations in Focus: Why Tolling? ..Why NOT Tolling?

Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H @

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 3/4



10/8/25, 4:00 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

@avenmLEMeeting & Exhibition L _ _
BestofiBTTAZTollingTapas: A SamIIGE Of Innovatiehe Ssguon  Asen

Insights from Across IBTTA
Bluebird Ballroom 3 C/D/E

4:00 PM - 5:15 PM

Future Forward: Ignite Talks
Bluebird Ballroom 3 A

5:15 PM - 6:45 PM

Networking Reception with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

7:00 PM -10:00 PM

Rhein Haus - Explore LoDo with IBTTA
Rhein Haus: 1415 Market St. Dress is casual.

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 4/4



10/8/25, 4:01 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 Day 4

Tuesday, October 14, 2025

7:00 AM - 8:30 AM

Breakfast with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

7:00 AM - 2:00 PM

Registration Open
Bluebird Ballroom Foyer

8:30 AM -10:00 AM

IBTTA Business Session
Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

10:00 AM -10:45 AM

Refreshment Break with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

11:00 AM -12:30 PM

Toll Excellence Awards: Projects Revealed
Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM

Lunch with Exhibitors
Bluebird Ballroom 1-2

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM

NextNav Lunch Discussion @
Bluebird Ballroom 3 F/G/H

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 2/3



10/8/25, 4:01 PM 93rd Annual Meeting & Exhibition | IBTTA | International Bridge, Tunnel and Turnpike Association

2:15 PM - 3:45 PM
General Session: The Quest To Build the Safest Toll Roads in the
World

Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

3:45 PM - 4:15 PM

Refreshment Break
Mile High Ballroom, 1-2 Foyer

4:15 PM -5:30 PM
General Session: Guarding The Gateways: Cybersecurity at The

Intersection of Tolling and Technology
Mile High Ballroom 1-2, Ballroom Level

5:30 PM - 5:30 PM
Adjourn

6:30 PM - 9:30 PM

Closing Reception and Dinner
Hyatt Regency Denver, Capitol Ballroom, 4th Floor

https://www.ibtta.org/events/93rd-annual-meeting-exhibition#agenda 3/3



Board Meeting 10/21/2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VII. B

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ X] Consent [ | Regular[ ] Public Hearing

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION TO APPROVE:

Ratify Executive Director’s Employment Agreement

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to section 348.0304(4)(b), Florida Statutes, the law requires that, “In the hiring of an
executive director of the agency, the governing body of the agency shall conduct a nationwide
search in order to identify the most qualified candidate.”

On April 10, 2025 — The Governing Board approved the Executive Director search, the
Search Committee and its members, the Executive Director job description, and
authorization to conduct an in-house search. The job was posted from April 10, 2025,
through July 8, 2025.

July 10, 2025 — All applications and credentials of candidates who met the minimum
qualifications were forwarded to the Search Committee for evaluation. Each member was
required to review the submissions and select their top ten candidates based on the
approved established criteria.

July 25, 2025 — The Search Committee selected four finalists and directed Human
Resources to distribute an Executive Director Questionnaire to each member. Three of the
four candidates responded and completed the questionnaire.

August 18, 2025 — September 12, 2025 — Individual interviews were conducted between
the three finalists and the Board Members during that time.

September 15, 2025 — At the Special meeting, the Board delegated authority to the Chair
of the Board to negotiate and execute the Contract.

September 15, 2025, through September 19, 2025 — The contract met legal sufficiency; it
was negotiated and fully executed by September 19, 2025.



Board Meeting October 21, 2025
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. VII. B

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC GOALS:

The appointment of a stable, permanent Executive Director marks a pivotal advancement in the
agency’s strategic direction. It ensures leadership continuity and institutional stability, while
actively strengthening the agency’s governance framework and enhancing its capacity for
transparent, accountable decision-making.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Executive Salary is included in the Budget

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:




Board Meeting October 21, 2025
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. VII.B

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

Authorized by: N/A Date:

Rafael S. Garcia
Executive Director

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Board Action:

Approved: Yes No

Vote: Unanimous

Roll Call:

Chair, Fatima Perez Yes
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages Yes

Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes

Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr

Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E.

Member, Edward Pidermann

Member, Stanley Rigaud

Yes

_ Yes

Yes

Yes



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY BoardMeetinglO/21/2025
Consent Agenda Item VII. C

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 21, 2025
TO: GMX Governing Board Members
Rafael S. Garcia, Executive Director/CEO
FROM: MariaLuisa Navia Lobo, Board Secretary
SUBJECT: Proposed 2026 Governing Board Meeting Dates

The following is a proposed schedule for GMX Governing Board Meetings in
2026. Meetings are planned to be held bi-monthly on the second Thursday of
the month at 9:00 a.m.

Please review the schedule and let us know of any conflicts or preferences
regarding meeting times.

Thursday, February 12, 2026

Thursday, April 9, 2026

Thursday, June 11, 2026

Thursday, August 13, 2026

Thursday, October 8, 2026

Thursday, December 10, 2026

GMX Governing Board of Directors Meetings 2026



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. A

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ ] Consent [ X] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874,
AND SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION
(86,137,374.00)

REQUESTED ACTION:
MOTION TO APPROVE:

e Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select and enter into a
Contract with the highest-ranked Proposer, SICE, Inc.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

On June 13, 2025, GMX released a Request for Proposals (RFP), RFP-25-03, seeking Proposals
from qualified firms to provide Design-Build Services for SR 836, SR 874, and SR 924 Dynamic
Message Sign (DMS) Installation. The scope of work includes the design and installation of new
Dynamic Message Signs on these three (3) corridors.

On August 8, 2025, four (4) Technical Proposals were received in response to the RFP from the
following Proposers:

1. Horsepower Electric, Inc.
2. Rtech Engineering, LLC
3. SICE, Inc.

4. TransCore ITS, LLC

Staff performed a compliance/responsiveness review of all Technical Proposals and found all
Technical Proposals to be responsive and compliant with the requirements of the solicitation
documents.

Subsequently, on September 11, 2025, Price Proposals were received from the Proposers listed
above.

The Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC) met on September 15, 2025, to finalize the
evaluation and score the Technical Proposals. Additionally, during the same meeting, the Price
Proposals were opened. As outlined in the RFP, rankings were determined based on the highest
Final Scores, which were calculated by combining the Technical Scores and the Price Proposal
Scores using the following formula:

Final Score (FS) = (TS x 40%) + (PPS x 60%)



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. A

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874,
AND SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

The final rankings are shown in the table below:

Horsepower Electric, Inc.
Rtech Engineering, LL.C
SICE, Inc.

TransCore ITS, LLC

W | = N B

Staff conducted a compliance review of the Price Proposals and found them to be in compliance.
In addition, a Price Proposal analysis was performed by the General Engineering Consultant
(GEC) for all Proposers. The analysis concluded that the Price Proposal for SICE, Inc., in the
amount of $6,137,374.00, is reasonable and 23.4% below the Engineer’s Estimate of
$8,009,047.00.

The analysis also identified several Pay Items that were significantly below the Engineer’s
Estimate. In response, staff requested and received written acknowledgment from SICE, Inc.,
confirming that the Pay Items listed in the Price Proposal Sheet represent full compensation for
the work associated with each independent Pay Item.

The TEC forwarded a recommendation to endorse the selection to the Board. Based on the
meeting results, GMX intends to select and enter into a Contract with the highest-ranked
Proposer SICE, Inc., in the amount of $6,137,374.00.

The Term of the Contract shall be for eight hundred (800) Calendar Days from the Notice to
Proceed.

SMALL AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION:

There is a ten percent (10%) Small Business Participation Requirement for this Contract. There
is no Local Business Participation Requirement for this Contract.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC
GOALS:

Completion of the Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) enhances the safety and operations for the
traveling public. In addition, these signs enable the Agency to improve mobility and provide
timely information regarding congestion and traffic impacts.



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. A

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874,
AND SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Design-Build Services for GMX Work Program Project No. 40060-002.030 are funded in
the FY 2026-2030 Five-Year Work Program in the amount of $8,009,047.00.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

e Exhibit A — Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. A

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874,
AND SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

Authorized by;dmj,‘/‘/ A /Zm ' Date_ "2 /l() /7 5

" 'Rafael S / Garcia
GMZX Executive Director/CEO

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:

Approved: Yes No

Vote: Unanimous

Roll Call:
Chair, Fatima Perez Yes No Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr. ___Yes
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages __Yes No Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. _ Yes
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No Member, Edward Pidermann _ Yes

Member, Stanley Rigaud Yes



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

PROPOSER

Horsepower Electric Inc.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
GMX PROCUREMENT /CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030

GMX PROJECT /SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS)

INSTALLATION

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE (TEC) MEETING - SEPTEMBER 15, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M.

Technical Evaluation
Committee Members

Proposer’s
Management and
Staffing Plan

Understanding of

the Scope of
Services

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE TABULATION SHEET

Proposer’s
Products and
Solution

Proposer’s
Experience

INDIVIDUAL
TECHNICAL
SCORES

Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 9.00 24.00 35.00 19.00 87.00
Andres Berisiartu, P.E., 10.00 25.00 35.00 20.00 90.00
Daniel Fleitas 7.00 25.00 35.00 18.00 85.00

87.33

RTech Engineering, LLC

TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE

Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 9.00 28.00 37.00 18.00 92.00
Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, 10.00 28.00 36.00 19.00 93.00
Daniel Fleitas 7.00 27.00 34.00 18.00 86.00

TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE

90.33

Sice, Inc.

Transcore ITS, LLC

Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 8.00 26.00 37.00 19.00 90.00
Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, 9.00 27.00 38.00 20.00 94..00
Daniel Fleitas 7.00 25.00 34.00 18.00 84.00
TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE 268.00
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 9.00 27.00 38.00 18.00 92.00
Andres Berisiartu, P.E., 10.00 26.00 38.00 18.00 92.00
Daniel Fleitas 7.00 27.00 34.00 18.00 86.00

89.33

90.00

TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE

PROPOSERS MUST RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTY PERCENT (80%) OF THE POTENTIAL MAXIMUM FINAL TECHNICAL SCORE IN ORDER FOR THE PRICE PROPOSAL

TO BE OPENED.

Page 1 of 2



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFP-25-03
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.030
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS)
GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY INSTALLATION

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE TABULATION SHEET

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE (TEC) MEETING - SEPTEMBER 15, 2025 AT 2:00 P.M.

Price Proposal

FROFOSER Committee Members Price Proposal Proposal Score p ())(O y
0

Technical Evaluation Lowest Price Price Proposal

Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E.
Horsepower Electric Inc. Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, $7,911,911.00 77.57 46.54 87.33 34.93 81.48 4.00

Daniel Fleitas
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E.

RTech Engineering, LLC Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, $6,446,488.00 95.20 57.12 90.33 36.13 93.26 2.00

Daniel Fleitas
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E.

Sice, Inc. Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, $6,137,374.00 100.00 60.00 89.33 35.73 95.73 1.00

$6,137,374.00

Daniel Fleitas
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E.

Transcore ITS, LLC Andres Berisiartu, P.E,, $7,300,000.00 84.07 50.44 90.00 36.00 86.44 3.00

Daniel Fleitas

THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SHALL BE WEIGHTED AT FORTY PERCENT (40%) OF THE FINAL SCORE FOR SELECTION PURPOSES.
THE PRICE PROPOSAL SHALL BE WEIGHTED AT SIXTY PERCENT (60%) OF THE FINAL SCORE FOR SELECTION PURPOSES.
PRICE PROPOSAL SCORE: (LOWEST PRICE PROPOSAL / PRICE PROPOSAL) * 100
FINAL SCORE: (TECHNICAL SCORE * 40%) + (PRICE PROPOSAL SCORE * 60%)

THE PROPOSER WITH THE HIGHEST FINAL SCORE WILL BE THE HIGHEST RANKED.

SUBJECT TO COMPLIANCE/RESPONSIVENESS REVIEW OF PRICE PROPOSALS AND PRICE PROPOSAL ANALYSIS.

PENDING APPROVAL OF THE GMX BOARD.

Page 2 of 2



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO.VIIL B

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ ] Consent [X] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.050
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
AND INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND SR
924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION
(NOT TO EXCEED $1,441,629.00)

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION TO APPROVE:

e Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select and enter into a Contract
with the highest-ranked Proposer, American Engineering Group, Inc.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

On May 23, 2025, GMX released a Request for Qualifications (RFQ), RFQ-25-07, seeking
Proposals from qualified firms to provide Construction Engineering and Inspection (CE&I) Services
for SR 836, SR 874, and SR 924 Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation.

On June 26, 2025, two (2) Proposals were received in response to the RFQ from the following
Proposers:

1. American Engineering Group, Inc.
2. F&J Engineering Group, Inc.

Staff performed a compliance/responsiveness review of all Proposals and found all Proposals to be
responsive and compliant with the requirements of the solicitation documents.

The Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC) met on August 28, 2025, to review and finalize
evaluations; and score the Proposals. The TEC forwarded a recommendation to.endorse the selection
to the Board. Based on the meeting results, GMX intends to select and enter into contract
negotiations with the highest-ranked Proposer, American Engineering Group, Inc., and award the
Contract in an amount not to exceed $1,441,629.00.

The Term of the Contract shall be for eight hundred (800) calendar days for the duration of the
construction time, plus ninety (90) calendar days for project set up and closeout.



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. B

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.050
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
AND INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND SR
924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

SMALL AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION:

There is a ten percent (10%) Small Business Participation Requirement and Zero (0%) Local
Business Participation Requirements for this Contract.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC GOALS:

Completion of the Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) enhances the safety and security of the traveling
public. In addition, these signs enable the Agency to improve mobility and provide timely
information regarding congestion and traffic impacts.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Construction Engineering and Inspection (CE&I) Services for GMX Work Program No. 40060-
002.050 are funded in the FY 2026-2030 Five-Year Work Program in the amount of $1,441,629.00.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

e Exhibit A — Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet



GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07

Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. B

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060-002.050

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

AND INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND SR

924 DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

Authorized by: =

/.

Rafael S. Garcia

GMX Executive Director/CEO

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:

Approved: Yiegs No

Vote: Unanimous

Roll Call:

Chair, Fatima Perez Yes No
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages __Yes No

Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No

Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr.

Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E.

Member, Edward Pidermann

Member, Stanley Rigaud

Date_ 1 ¢ _/10/7—?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

SR 924 DYNAMIC MESSSAGE SIGN (DMS) INSTALLATION

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-07
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 40060.002.050
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR SR 836, SR 874, AND

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE TABULATION SHEET
TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE (TEC) MEETING - AUGUST 28, 2025 at 2:00pm

INDIVIDUAL
L T e | e ™| P | e comn” | ominenon™ | mmscons | raane
(35 Points) (35 Points) (20 Points) (5 Points) (5 Points) Points)
American Andres Berisiartu 33.00 35.00 18.00 5.00 5.00 96.00
Engineering [ claudio Diaferia 33.00 34.00 18.00 5.00 5.00 95.00 95.33 1
Group,Inc. Stephanie Gatz 33.00 32.00 20.00 5.00 5.00 95.00
TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE
F & Engineering Andres Berisiartu 31.00 33.00 16.00 5.00 5.00 90.00
Group, Inc. Claudio Diaferia 31.00 30.00 16.00 5.00 5.00 87.00 85.67 2
Stephanie Gatz 27.00 27.00 16.00 5.00 5.00 80.00

TECHNICAL SCO

E FOR AVERAGE

257.00

PROPOSERS MUST RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTY PERCENT (80%) OF THE POTENTIAL MAXIMUM FINAL SCORE IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED QUALIFIED FOR SELECTION
UNDER THIS PROCUREMENT PROCESS.

THE SUCCESSFUL PROPOSER SHALL BE THE PROPOSER WITH THE HIGHEST RANKING.

PENDING GMX BOARD APPROVAL.

Page 1 of 1



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. C

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ ] Consent [X] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212-000.011
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E)
STUDY FOR THE PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37TH AVENUE
(NOT TO EXCEED $2,000,000.00)

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION TO APPROVE:

o Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select and enter into a Contract with the
highest-ranked Proposer, Metric Engineering, Inc.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

On June 2, 2025, GMX released a Request for Qualification (RFQ), RFQ-25-04, seeking Proposals from
qualified firms to provide professional Project Development & Environmental services. The scope of work
includes conducting a PD&E study for the partial interchange located at SR 112 and NW 37th Avenue.

On July 16, 2025, three (3) Proposals were received in response to the RFQ from the following Proposers:

1. Consor North America, Inc.
2. Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
3. Metric Engineering, Inc.

Staff performed a compliance/responsiveness review of all Proposals and found all Proposals to be responsive,
and compliant with the requirements of the solicitation documents.

The Technical Evaluation Committee met on September 18, 2025, to review and finalize evaluations; and score
the Proposals. The Technical Evaluation Committee forwarded a recommendation to endorse the selection to
the Board. Based on the meeting results, GMX intends to select and enter into contract negotiations with the
highest-ranked Proposer, Metric Engineering, Inc. and award the Contract in an amount not to exceed
$2,000,000.00.

The Term of the Contract shall be for eighteen (18) months from the Notice to Proceed.



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. C

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212-000.011
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E)
STUDY FOR THE PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37TH AVENUE

SMALL AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION:

There is a fifteen percent (15%) Small Business Participation Requirement and a fifteen percent (15%) Local
Business Participation Requirements for this Contract.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC GOALS:

Completion of Project Development and Environment (PD&E) studies for projects within the GMX Five-Year
Program supports GMX’s strategic objectives by facilitating effective planning, ensuring adherence to
regulatory requirements, and enabling the on-time delivery of essential infrastructure improvements.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The PD&E services of GMX Work Program Project No. 11212-000.011 are funded in the FY 2026-2030 Five-
Year Work Program in the amount of $2,000,000.00.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

° Exhibit A — Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. C

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212-000.011
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E)
STUDY FOR THE PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37TH AVENUE

Authorized by: M ‘/M/\//‘ Date_!9 / \c‘)/ AN

Rafael S. Garcia
GMX Executive Director/CEO

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:

Approved: _ Yes ____ No

Vote: __ Unanimous

Roll Call:

Chair, Fatima Perez __ Yes ~__No Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr. __Yes __ No
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages _ Yes ~__No Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. ~_Yes __ No
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No Member, Edward Pidermann Yes No

Member, Stanley Rigaud Yes No



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-04
GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 11212.011
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY FOR THE PARTIAL INTERCHANGE AT SR 112 AND NW 37" AVENUE

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE TABULATION SHEET

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE (TEC) MEETING - SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 AT 11:00 A.M.

Understanding of INDIVIDUAL
PROPOSER Technical Evaluation Committee gy, Qualifications Project Scope of  Awareness of Project  Experience of Key  Quality Assurance/ [RAEISIIISUENY Q2 FINAL SCORE RANKING
Members and Experience Services Issues Personnel Quality Control (Maximum 100
Points)
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 27.00 23.00 14.00 18.00 5.00 87.00
CONSOR NORTH AMERICA, INC. |Mayra Diaz 24.00 20.00 16.00 17.00 4.30 81.30 84.10 2
Kira Leon, P.E. 25.00 23.00 13.00 18.00 5.00 84.00
TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE 252.30
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 27.00 23.00 15.00 18.00 5.00 88.00
K'MLEY'HORNI:':D ASSOCIATES, |\, vra Diaz 24.00 21.30 17.00 17.00 430 83.60 81.87 3
Kira Leon, P.E. 25.00 16.00 15.00 15.00 3.00 74.00
TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE 245.60
Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. 29.00 21.00 19.00 19.00 5.00 93.00
METRIC ENGINEERING INC. Mayra Diaz 27.00 21.30 18.00 18.00 4.00 88.30 90.10 1
Kira Leon, P.E. 30.00 17.00 17.00 20.00 5.00 89.00

TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE 270.30

PROPOSERS MUST RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTY PERCENT (80%) OF THE POTENTIAL MAXIMUM FINAL SCORE IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED QUALIFIED FOR SELECTION UNDER THIS
PROCUREMENT PROCESS.

THE SUCCESSFUL PROPOSER SHALL BE THE PROPOSER WITH THE HIGHEST RANKING.

PENDING GMX BOARD APPROVAL.

Page 1 of 1



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII.. D

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[]Consent [x] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE
WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR 821/HEFT TO EAST OF NW 97T AVENUE
AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87" AVENUE
(NOT TO EXCEED $3,819,742.00)

REQUESTED ACTION:

MOTION TO APPROVE:

e Technical Evaluation Committee’s (TEC) recommendation to select and enter into a Contract
with the highest-ranked Proposer, BCC Engineering, LLC.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

On June 13, 2025, GMX released a Request for Qualifications (RFQ), RFQ-25-08, seeking Proposals
from qualified firms to provide Design Engineering Services for the Widening of Eastbound SR 836 from
SR 821/HEFT to East of NW 97" Avenue and Widening of Westbound SR 836 from West of HEFT to
NW 87" Avenue.

On August 7, 2025, five (5) Proposals were received in response to the RFQ from the following
Proposers:

AtkinsRealis USA, Inc.
BCC Engineering, LLC
CHA Consulting, Inc.

HBC Engineering Company
WSP USA, Inc.

Nk =

Staff performed a compliance/responsiveness review of all Proposals and found all Proposals to be
responsive and compliant with the requirements of the solicitation documents.

The Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC) met on September 29, 2025, to review and finalize
evaluations; and score the Proposals. The TEC forwarded a recommendation to endorse the selection to



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. D

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE
WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR 821/HEFT TO EAST OF NW 97™ AVENUE
AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87™ AVENUE

the Board. Based on the meeting results, GMX intends to select and enter into contract negotiations with
the highest-ranked Proposer, BCC Engineering LLC, and award the Contract in amount not to exceed
$3,819,742.00.

The term of the Contract shall be for eighteen (18) months from the Notice to Proceed.

SMALL AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION:

There is a fifteen percent (15%) Small Business Participation Requirement and a fifteen percent (15%)
Local Business Participation Requirement for this Contract.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC GOALS:

The widening of SR 836 between the HEFT and NW 87" Avenue will reduce congestion and improve
mobility in the western portion of Miami-Dade County.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The design services for GMX Work Program No. 83618-007.020 are funded in the FY 2026-2030 Five-
Year Work Program in the amount of $3,819,742.00.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

e [Exhibit A - Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet



Board Meeting 10-21-2025

AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. D

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020

GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE

WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR 821/HEFT TO EAST OF NW 97™ AVENUE

AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87™ AVENUE

Authorized by: /Zj-sjijz/m_—-u,

' Rafael S. Garcia
GMX Executive Director/CEO

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Date: ‘0/10'/1{

Board Action:
Approved: ~ Yes ______No
Vote: ~ Unanimous

Roll Call:
Chair, Fatima Perez __ Yes ~__No Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr. ~_Yes ___ No
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages _ Yes ~__No Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. ___Yes _ No
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No Member, Edward Pidermann ___Yes __ No

Member, Stanley Rigaud

Yes No



cMX

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: RFQ-25-08

GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: 83618-007.020
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WIDENING OF EASTBOUND SR 836 FROM SR 821/HOMESTEAD EXTENSION OF FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE (HEFT) TO EAST OF NW 97

AVENUE AND WIDENING OF WESTBOUND SR 836 FROM WEST OF HEFT TO NW 87 AVENUE

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE TABULATION SHEET

TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE (TEC) MEETING - SEPTEMBER 29, 2025 AT 11:00 A.M.

Technical Evaluation Committee

PROPOSER Y ——

q q q q Quality INDIVIDUAL
Approac.h lolthe Innovative Concepts i Quallﬁf:atlons Experieaceiiey Assurance/Quality | TECHNICAL SCORES
Project ) and Experience Personnel ) FINAL SCORE RANKING
(25 Points) (15 Points) (35 Points) (20 Points) Control (Maximum 100
(5 Points) Points)
23.00 13.00 32.00 18.00 4.00 90.00
21.00 14.00 34.00 19.00 5.00 93.00 91.00 3

Claudia Gutierrez
ATKINS REALIS USA, INC. Claudio Diaferia. M.S.. P.E.
Andres Berisiartu. P.E.

21.00

12.00

22.00

19.00 5.00
TECHNICAL SCORE FOR AVERAGE
5.00

90.00

Claudia Gutierrez
BCC ENGINEERING, LLC Claudio Diaferia. M.S.. P.E.
Andres Berisiartu, P.E.

Claudia Gutierrez
CHA CONSULTING, INC. Claudio Diaferia. M.S., P.E.
Andres Berisiartu, P.E.

Claudia Gutierrez

HBC ENGINEERING COMPANY | Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E.

Andres Berisiartu, P.E.

Claudia Gutierrez
WSP USA, INC. Claudio Diaferia. M.S., P.E.
Andres Berisiartu, P.E.

PROPOSERS MUST RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTY PERCENT (80%) OF THE POTENTIAL MAXIMUM FINAL SCORE IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED QUALIFIED FOR SELECTION UNDER THIS PROCUREMENT PROCESS.
THE SUCCESSFUL PROPOSERS SHALL BE THE HIGHEST RANKED PROPOSER.

PENDING GMX BOARD APPROVAL.

Page 1 of 1



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO.VIIL E

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ 1 Consent [X] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: ITB-26-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: N/A
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE : SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL

MAINTENANCE SERVICES
(53,480,802.00)
REQUESTED ACTION:
MOTION TO APPROVE:
e Contract Award to the lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder, P & P Contracting,
Inc.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

On August 21, 2025, GMX released an Invitation to Bid (ITB), ITB-26-08, seeking bids from
qualified contractors to provide Systemwide Structural Maintenance Services. The scope of work
consists of miscellaneous structural maintenance and repair activities on bridges and sign
structures.

On September 23, 2025, four (4) Bids were received in response to the ITB from the following
Bidders:

1. FDI Services, Inc.

2. Jones Benitez Corporation

3. P & P Contracting, Inc.

4. Southern Road and Bridge, LLC

Staff performed a compliance/responsiveness review of all the bids and found all to be
responsive and compliant with the requirements of the solicitation documents. In addition, a Bid
Analysis was performed by the General Engineering Consultant (GEC) for all Bidders. The
analysis concluded that there were numerical errors within the Bid Tabulation Sheets submitted
by some of the Bidders; however, after correcting these errors, the ranking order of the Bidders
did not change; and P & P Contracting, Inc. is the lowest responsive Bidder, with a total bid that
is 36% below the Engineer’s Estimate of $5,438,333.00.

The analysis also identified several Pay Items that were significantly below the Engineer’s
Estimate. In response, staff requested and received written acknowledgment from P & P
Contracting, Inc., confirming that the Pay Items listed in the Bid Tabulation Sheet represent full
compensation for the work associated with each independent Pay Item.

The bid rankings are shown in the following table.



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. E

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: I'TB-26-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: N/A
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE : SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE

SERVICES
P & P Contracting, Inc. $3,480,802.00 1
FDI Services, Inc. $4,859,302.00 2
Jones Benitez Corporation $6,248,102.00 3
Southern Road and Bridge, LLC $10,721,677.00 4

Staff recommends awarding the Contract to the lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder,
P & P Contracting, Inc.

The Term of the Contract shall be for four (4) years from the Notice to Proceed, with two (2)
optional one (1) year renewals.

SMALL AND LOCAL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION:
There is a fifteen percent (15%) combined Small and Local Business Participation Requirement
for this Contract.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES GMX STRATEGIC
GOALS:

The requested action supports GMX’s strategic objectives by ensuring the continued safety,
reliability, and efficiency of the structures on the GMX expressway system. Timely structural
maintenance extends the service life of critical assets, minimizes long-term repair costs, and
upholds compliance with state and federal standards. By proactively addressing structural needs,
GMX enhances mobility, safeguards public investment in infrastructure, and promotes customer
trust through the delivery of a safe and dependable transportation network.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds for this contract are allocated on a yearly basis through the GMX Operations Budget.
Future funding will be budgeted as needed in subsequent annual GMX Operations Budgets over
the Term of the Contract as approved by the Board.

EXHIBITS ATTACHED:

e Exhibit A — List of Bids Received



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
AGENDA ITEM NO. VIII. E

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: I'TB-26-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: N/A
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE : SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

7
Authorized by:="_t U/ /M_J Date_'9/10 / 25

“Rafael S. Garcia
GMX Executive Director/CEO

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:

Approved: Yes No
Vote: Unanimous
Roll Call:
Chair, Fatima Perez __Yes ~_No Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr. __ Yes
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages _ Yes __No Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. _ Yes
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No Member, Edward Pidermann Yes

Member, Stanley Rigaud Yes



INVITATION TO BID (ITB)

GMX PROCUREMENT/CONTRACT NO.: ITB-26-08
GMX WORK PROGRAM NO.: N/A
GMX PROJECT/SERVICE TITLE: SYSTEMWIDE STRUCTURAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

BID PACKAGE SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2025 BY 2:00 P.M.

THIS IS A LIST OF BIDDERS THAT SUBMITTED A BID PACKAGE.

BIDDER TOTAL BID
1.  FDI Services, Inc. $4,459,302.00
2. Jones Benitez Corporation $5,409,100.00
3. P &P Contracting, Inc. $ 3,080,801.00
4.  Southern Road and Bridge, LLC $10,321,677.00

THE APPARENT LOWEST BIDDER IS: P&P Contracting, Inc.

Signature: @g g Witness Signature:

Printed Name: Althea Pemsel Printed Name: Melanie Olmos
Title: Procurement Manager Title: Procurement Agent
Date: September 23, 2025 Date: September 23, 2025

THESE ARE PRELIMINARY OPENING RESULTS PENDING COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND BID ANALYSIS.



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
Agenda Item VIII. F

GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY AGENCY
BOARD MEETING
October 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

[ ] Consent [X] Regular [ ] Public Hearing

APPROVAL OF DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approval of Fiscal Year 2025:

e Disposal of Fixed Assets

SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND:

As part of the year-end process, the General Engineering Consultant is required to review and
recommend fixed assets and construction in progress that meet the criteria of impairment guidelines
and /or disposals of assets. For the fiscal year 2025, asset disposals totaled a book value of $282,274,
comprised of $187,376 (inclusive of indirect cost allocation and capitalized interest) for project 40054-
000 SR 874/878 Interchange Ramp Improvements, that was removed from the FY 2026-2060 Work
Program, as well as $94,898 in disposals of impaired headquarter equipment. In addition, there was one
contribution of asset of $943,039 to Miami-Dade County, for roadway improvements and signalization
constructed on Miami-Dade County right of way as part of project 83634-001 SR 836 New HEFT
Ramp Connections.

In place of the audit committee, previously the Finance, Policy, and Planning Committee, under the
predecessor organization, GMX acts as a committee of the whole, deliberating all decisions.

MANNER IN WHICH REQUESTED ACTION ADVANCES STRATEGIC GOALS:

The external audit promotes transparency and accountability of the organization’s financial information
and internal controls.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Impairment and disposal of assets $282,274
Contribution of assets $943,039

ATTACHMENTS:

GEC Impairment Memo

GEC Contributory Asset Memo



Board Meeting 10-21-2025
Agenda Item-VIIL. F

APPROVAL OF DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS

/
Authorized by: /YU/J /{/:/\_.

Date: _/0 /0/'2—5

Rafall S. Garcia
Executive Director

Motion to Approve by:

Motion to Approve seconded by:

Details of Amended Motion:

Board Action:
Approved:  Yes _______No
Vote: ~ Unanimous

Roll Call:
Chair, Fatima Perez __ Yes ___No
Vice Chair, Rodolfo L. Pages _ Yes ~__No
Treasurer, Mariana Cancio Yes No

Secretary, Richard Blanco Jr __Yes
Member, Daniel Iglesias, P.E. __ Yes
Member, Edward Pidermann Yes

Member, Stanley Rigaud Yes



HNTB Corporation 5200 Waterford District Drive Telephone (305) 551-8100
The HNTB Companies Suite 900 www.hntb.com

Infrastructure Solutions Miami, FL 33126

General Consultants to the
Greater Miami Expressway Agency
MEMORANDUM

To: Sandra Bridgeman

From: Kevin Brown, P.E., GEC A

Ce: Claudio Diaferia, P.E., Stephanie Gatz, Cristina Parrish, Sandra Herdocia
Date:  Sep. 26, 2025

Subject: Work-in-Progress Review FY 2025

For the completion of the GMX’s Fiscal Year 2025 Financial Audit, we have completed a review of the GMX
projects currently in progress and have the following recommendation:

Project 40054-000 — SR 874/SR 878 Interchange Ramp Improvements

A traffic analysis was conducted which concluded that the project does not provide any added capacity or benefits,
and it would negatively impact Kendall Drive due to the need to widen the Southbound SR 874 bridge. Therefore,
the project was abandoned and removed in the approved GMX FY 2026-2030 Work Program. The value of the
work in progress is deemed 100% impaired. Incurred expenses are as follow:

010 PD&E Mgmt. $ 38,487.50
011 Project Development & Engineering ~ $141.483.90
Total $179,971.40

Note: Expenses reported includes only those tracked by GEC A and do not include any indirect cost allocation.

Certification: Concurrence:
Z&&‘w‘——// ' //a&/

Kevin Brown, P.E. Claudio Diaferli, P.E.

GEC A Program Director GMX Chief Operating Officer

77866/COSTACCT/Year-End Documentation/FY2025/Impairments/FY25 WIP Impairments_20250926



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

September 3, 2025

Rafael S Garcia

Interim Executive Director /CFO

Greater Miami Expressway Agency (GMX)
3790 NW 21st Street

Miami, FL 33142

Re: Contributory Asset — GMX Project No. 83634

Dear Mr. Garcia,

GMX Project 83634 improves regional connectivity between SR 836 and the Homestead Extension of
Florida’s Turnpike, enhances access to Doral and the Dolphin Station Park-and-Ride, reduces traffic
congestion, supports transit integration, and delivers cost efficiencies through coordinated construction

with Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise.

The following roadway improvements and signalization were constructed and permitted in Miami-Dade
County right of way:

Item Description Miami-Dade County

Amount
ignali $ 677,100.18
SA#4  |Signalization - Mok $ 118,958.77
SA#4  |Signalization - Desi $ 53,625.00
SA#4  |Signalization other soft ¢ S 93,355.29
$ 943,039.24

The cost of the off-system improvements accounts for approximately 1.4% of the overall project cost,
which is $677.100.18 (excluding capitalized interest and indirect cost allocation) and in our professional
opinion it is our recommendation that they be considered a contributory asset.

Certification: Concurrence:
Sergio Besu ome st st ’ p
g 9/03/2025 A 9/4/25
/4
Sergio Besu, C.G.C. Date Claudio Diaferia, M.S., P.E. Date
GEC-B Deputy Program Director Chief Operating Officer

EAC Consulting, Inc.

Attachments:

Cc Via e-mail: GMX : Claudio Diaferia
GEC B : Sergio Besu
GEC B : Andrew Pierce
HNTB: Sandra Herdocia

File 83634



GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY

PROCUREMENT REPORT

The following reports are for the period of July 26, 2025, through
October 03, 2025:

e Executed Contracts

e Executed Supplemental Agreements

The information on the following reports is up-to-date as of October 03,
2025:

e Current Solicitations

e Active Contracts



GMX Executed Contracts

Contract Number

RFQ-25-02(C)

RFQ-25-05(A)

RFP-25-06

RFQ-25-05(C)

RFP-25-01(A)

RFP-25-01(B)

RFQ-25-05(B)

From 07/26/2025 To 10/03/2025

Title

Miscellaneous Materials, Engineering
and Testing Services

Miscellaneous Construction,
Engineering and Inspection (CE&)
Services

Financial Advisory Services

Miscellaneous Construction,
Engineering and Inspection (CE&l)
Services

Inspection and Reporting Services for
GMX Structures

Inspection and Reporting Services for
GMX Structures

Miscellaneous Construction,
Engineering and Inspection (CE&I)
Services

Printed on: 10/10/2025 05:48:32 PM

Firm

Professional Service Industries, Inc.

A2 Group, Inc.

PFM Financial Advisors LLC

E Plus Engineering and Construction,

LLC.

Marlin Engineering, Inc.

TranSystems Corporation d/b/a

TranSystems Corporation Consultants

Pinnacle Consulting Enterprises, Inc.

Executed Date Contract Amount

08/06/2025 $300,000.00
08/19/2025 $2,000,000.00
09/12/2025 $80,000.00
09/17/2025 $2,000,000.00
09/22/2025 $2,820,000.00
09/24/2025 $2,820,000.00
09/29/2025 $2,000,000.00

1of1



GMX Executed Supplemental Agreements

Firm Name:

BCC Engineering, LLC

Proc/Cont No.:
RFQ-25-03(A)

SA No:

SA Purpose:

To update the contract to reflect the latest established cap

WPN:
N/A

Project/Service Title:

Miscellaneous Design Services

rates, effective February 1, 2025.

Firm Name:

Ribbeck Engineering, Inc.

Proc/Cont No.:
RFQ-25-03(B)

SA No:

SA Purpose:

To update the contract to reflect the latest established cap

WPN:
N/A

Project/Service Title:

Miscellaneous Design Services

rates, effective February 1, 2025.

Firm Name:

Archer Western-De Moya Joint Venture

Proc/Cont No.:
GMX-16-01

SA No:
12

SA Purpose:

Modification for Pay ltems 9999-33, 9999-34, 9999-35,
9999-36 and 9999-28 and Add Time to COntract duration

WPN:
83611.101

Project/Service Title:

Original:
$3,000,000.00

Time Granted:

Amount Change (+/-):

$0.00

Original:
$3,000,000.00

Time Granted:

Amount Change (+/-):

$0.00

Original:
$185,999,998.00

From 07/26/2025 To 10/03/2025

Current: Original Exp:

$3,000,000.00 06/07/2028

Current Exp:

06/07/2028

Executed Date:

08/05/2025
Approval Date:
08/08/2025
Current: Original Exp:
$3,000,000.00 05/06/2028

Current Exp:

05/06/2028

Executed Date:
08/05/2025
Approval Date:
08/08/2025

Current: Original Exp:

$203,001,243.85 10/27/2022

Current Exp:

05/03/2026

Design-Build Services for the Reconstruction of SR 836/1-395 from West of NW 17th Avenue to I-95/Midtown Interchange

in Miami Dade County

Printed on: 10/10/2025 05:45:00 PM

Time Granted:
331 Days

Amount Change (+/-):

$1,475,651.43

Executed Date:
08/06/2025
Approval Date:
06/09/2025

1of2



GMX Executed Supplemental Agreements

Firm Name:
CHA Consulting, Inc

Proc/Cont No.: WPN:
RFQ-25-03(C) N/A

SA No: Project/Service Title:

1 Miscellaneous Design Services
SA Purpose:

To update the contract to reflect the latest established cap

Original:
$3,000,000.00

Time Granted:

Amount Change (+/-):

rates, effective February 1, 2025. $0.00

Firm Name:

Safety Systems Barricades Corp.

Proc/Cont No.: WPN: Original:
ITB-23-13 N/A $1,611,800.00
SA No: Project/Service Title:

2 Systemwide Maintenance of Traffic ( MOT) Services
SA Purpose: Time Granted:

Increase Contract Capacity

Amount Change (+/-):

$322,360.00
Firm Name:
Flotech Environmental, LLC
Proc/Cont No.: WPN: Original:
ITB-22-09 N/A $1,302,821.00
SA No: Project/Service Title:
1 Systemwide Drainage Inspection and Maintenance
SA Purpose: Time Granted:

Complete additional work services required for repairs and

maintenance for drainage structures. Increase contract
allocation.

Printed on: 10/10/2025 05:45:00 PM

Amount Change (+/-):

$260,564.20

Current:

$3,000,000.00

Current:

$1,934,160.00

Current:

$1,563,385.20

Original Exp:

05/21/2028

Current Exp:

05/21/2028

Executed Date:
08/28/2025
Approval Date:
08/28/2025

Original Exp:

05/22/2027

Current Exp:

05/22/2027

Executed Date:
08/28/2025
Approval Date:
08/28/2025

Original Exp:

11/01/2022

Current Exp:

02/15/2027

Executed Date:
09/16/2025
Approval Date:
09/16/2025

20f2



CURRENT AND/OR UPCOMING SOLICITATIONS REPORT
AS OF OCTOBER 3, 2025
GREATER MIAMI EXPRESSWAY
ALL CURRENT SOLICITATIONS LISTED HEREIN ARE CURRENTLY UNDER THE CONE OF SILENCE PURSUANT TO THE PROCUREMENT POLICY
Procarenenc Advertisement &
Contract N Project/Service Title Commencement of |Method of Procurement Estimate/NTE Amount Current Procurement Phase Subsequent Procurement Phase
ontracto. Cone of Silence
ITB-26-05 Systemwide Signing and Pavement Markings 9/22/2025 Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Bid Package Submittal Deadline: Board Approval:
Maintenance Selection $6,115,681.99 11/06/2025 On or About December 2025
ITB-26-07 Systemwide Drainage Inspection and Maintenance 8/28/2025 Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Bid Package Submittal Deadline: Board Approval:
Services Selection $2,663,670.35 10/13/2025 On or About December 2025
. . . Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Bid Package Submittal Deadline: Board Approval:
ITB-26-
6-08 Systemwide Structural Maintenance Services 8/21/2025 Selection $5,038,333.00 09/23/2025 10/21/2025
. . . Competitive . .
Design-Build Services for SR 836, SR 874, & SR 924 e . Engineer's Estimate: Board Approval: -
RFP-25-
5-03 Dynamic Message Sign (DMS) Installation 6/13/2025 Qualifications and Price $8,009,047.00 10/21/2025 Contract Negotiation
Based Selection
Technical Proposal Submittal
Design-Build Services for Systemwide Intelligent Competitive Engineer's Estimate: Deadline: Technical Evaluation Committee
RFP-26-01 Transportation Systems (ITS) and Toll Gantries 8/19/2025 Qualifications and Price g$1 038.000.00 ! 10/10/2025 (TEC) Review/Scoring:
Generator Installation and Power Distribution Based Selection e Price Proposal Deadline: On or About November 2025
11/05/2025
Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study Competitive Fee Estimate: Board Approval:
RFQ-25-04 for the Partial Interchange at SR 112 and NW 37th 6/2/2025 Qualifications Based ) PP : Contract Negotiation
. $2,000,000.00 10/21/2025
Avenue Selection
Construction Engineering and Inspection (CE&I) Competitive
Services for SR 836, SR 874, and SR 924 Dynamic e Not to Exceed: Board Approval: -
RFQ-25-07
Q:25-0 Message Sign (DMS) Installation 5/23/2025 Q“a]'fs'c;:c‘i?jnBased $1,441,629.00 10/21/2025 Contract Negotiation
Design Engineering Services for the Widening of
Eastbound SR 836 From SR 821/Homestead Extension Competitive Not to Exceed: Board Approval:
RFQ-25-08 of Florida’s Turnpike (HEFT) to East of NW 97 Avenue 6/13/2025 Qualifications Based $3.819.742 00' 10/2152025 ) Contract Negotiation
and Widening of Westbound SR 836 from West of Selection e
HEFT to NW 87 Avenue
UPCOMING SOLICIATATIONS
Procarenenc Advertisement &
Contract No. Project/Service Title Commencement of |Method of Procurement Estimate /NTE Amount Current Procurement Phase Subsequent Procurement Phase
: Cone of Silence
Construction Services for Systemwide Milling and On or About: Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Solicitation Release./Advertlsement . .
ITB-26-01 . . (Cone of Silence): Bid Package Submittal
Resurfacing November 2025 Selection $5,000,000.00
On or About November 2025

ONLY THOSE SOLICITATIONS FOR CONTRACTS EXCEEDING $200,000.00 IN VALUE AND THEREFORE REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL ARE LISTED HEREIN




ITB-26-02 Construction Services for the Widening of 137th On or About: Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: SO]lCltatl?goiE;ZiS;{:ndl:\;iTtlSEmEnt Bid Package Submittal
Avenue from SW 8th Street to SW 26th Street December 2025 Selection $10,800,000.00 ) 8
On or About December 2025
Construction Services for SR 878 LED Roadway On or About: Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Solicitation Release./Advertlsement . .
ITB-26-03 Lighting Conversion October 2025 Selection $8,606,960.00 (Cone of Silence): Bid Package Submittal
ghting R On or About October 2025
Construction Services for Painting of Systemwide ORT On or About: Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Solicitation Release./Advertlsement . .
ITB-26-06 Gantries and Signature Structures October 2025 Selection $3,572,695.00 (Cone of Silence): Bid Package Submittal
gl e On or About October 2025
X . . . . . X Solicitation Release/Advertisement
ITB-26-09 Construction Services for SR 112 Auxiliary Lanes On or About: Competitive Plnce Based Engineer's Estimate: (Cone of Silence): Bid Package Submittal
November 2025 Selection $4,300,000.00
On or About December 2025
Construction Services for SR 924 Operational On or About: Competitive Price Based Engineer's Estimate: Solicitation Release./Advertlsement . .
ITB-26-10 . (Cone of Silence): Bid Package Submittal
Improvements at NW 32nd Avenue December 2025 Selection $4,600,000.00
On or About December 2025
. . . . . X Competitive . . . X Solicitation Release/Advertisement
RFP-26-02 Design-Build Services for Slystemv‘.nde Blind Spot On or About: Qualifications and Price Engineer's Estimate: (Cone of Silence): Technical Proposal Submittal
Cameras and Camera Lowering Device Replacement October 2025 . $5,210,500.00
Based Selection On or About October 2025
83618-009.051 - Construction Engineering and On or About: Competitive Fee Estimate: Solicitation Release/Advertisement
RFQ-26-01 Inspection (CE&I) Services for the Widening of SW No:e(:;:berozli)lzs Qualifications Based $Ie§7; :;,;‘; 160 (Cone of Silence): Proposal Submittal
137" Avenue From SW 8" Street to SW 26" Street Selection o Date TBD
On or About: Competitive Fee Estimate: Solicitation Release/Advertisement
RFQ-26-02 CE&I Services SR 878 LED Roadway Lighting . Qualifications Based . (Cone of Silence): Proposal Submittal
October 2025 . $1,357,536.80
Selection On or About October 2025
RFQ-26-03 PD&E Study Services for SR 836 Improvements from On or About: Quaﬁgglt]ieotrllts“;;ased Fee Estimate: SO]lCltatl?goiE;ZiS;{:ndl:\;iTtlSEmEnt Proposal Submittal
West of SR 826 to East of SR 923/LE Jeune Rd November 2025 . $3,672,134.15 ) P
Selection On or About November 2025

ONLY THOSE SOLICITATIONS FOR CONTRACTS EXCEEDING $200,000.00 IN VALUE AND THEREFORE REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL ARE LISTED HEREIN




GMX Active Contracts

22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
Title Personnel Services

Contract Amount: $1,500,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $714,562.07

#1TB-23-18 WPN N/A
Executed 05/15/2023 Expires 06/04/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $42,648.50

A2 Group, Inc.
Title Miscellaneous Construction, Engineering and Inspection (CE&I)
Services

Contract Amount: $2,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

WPN VARIOUS
Expires 08/20/2028

# RFQ-25-05(A)
Executed 08/19/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
Title Transportation Management Center (TMC) Operations

Contract Amount: $4,862,062.40
Total Paid to Date: $3,256,351.13

# ITB-22-01 WPN N/A

Executed 12/17/2021 Expires 12/17/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $162,768.74

Anixter, Inc.

Title VERTIV LIEBERT UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SOURCE
UNITS (UPS) and additional TWO YEARS EXTENDED WARRANTY

Contract Amount: $52,811.00
Total Paid to Date: $52,811.00

# |P-21-01
Executed 04/23/2021

WPN N/A
Expires 04/23/2026

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

APP&C Services, Inc.
Title Systemwide Signing and Pavement Markings Maintenance

Contract Amount: $3,597,733.50
Total Paid to Date: $2,670,852.61

#1TB-23-17 WPN N/A

Executed 05/15/2023 Expires 05/31/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $252,150.95

Archer Western-De Moya Joint Venture

Title Design-Build Services for the Reconstruction of SR 836/1-395
from West of NW 17th Avenue to I-95/Midtown Interchange in Miami
Dade County

Contract Amount: $203,001,243.85
Total Paid to Date: $156,561,967.95

# GMX-16-01
Executed 07/12/2018

WPN 83611.101
Expires 05/03/2026

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $495,766.12

Notes: The Design-Build Firm is entitled to additional time tied to FDOT work. After claims are evaluated by FDOT, the Contract Time will be
added in accordance with their determination. As of May 23, 2025, determination has not been reached. **SA #12 was approved by the Board on
06/09/2025 to increase amount and contract time to 10/01/2025 allowing for project closeout™* As of 10/2025 - Construction is ongoing.

AREHNA Engineering Inc.

Title GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES FOR KENDALL PARKWAY
SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 3 (SEGMENT 1)

Contract Amount: $2,870,856.66
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

WPN 83618-001.013
Expires 03/18/2026

# RFQ-25-01(A)
Executed 07/20/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

AT&T Mobility National Accounts, LLC d/b/a AT&T Mobility
Title Mobile Communication Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $85,386.23

# GMX-22-14 WPN N/A
Executed 01/11/2022 Expires 08/03/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $5,225.22

AVI-SPC LLC
Title Audio Visual Equipment Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $96,262.84

# GMX-21-05
Executed 05/18/2021
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 03/22/2026

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

10f9



GMX Active Contracts

Bank of America, N.A.
Title Purchasing Card Program

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# MDX-22-21 WPN N/A

Executed 06/15/2022 Expires 01/04/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

BCC Engineering, LLC
Title Miscellaneous Design Services

Contract Amount: $3,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-03(A) WPN N/A
Executed 05/29/2025 Expires 06/07/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

CBIZ CPAS P.C.
Title Financial Auditing Services

Contract Amount: $68,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFP-25-02 WPN N/A

Executed 06/06/2025 Expires 06/05/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

CDM Smith, Inc.
Title Traffic & Revenue Consulting Services

Contract Amount: $2,500,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $255,485.09

Notes: Upper limiting amount of $2,500,000.00

# RFP-23-03 WPN N/A
Executed 07/17/2023 Expires 07/17/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

CHA Consulting, Inc
Title Miscellaneous Design Services

Contract Amount: $3,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-03(C) WPN N/A
Executed 05/12/2025 Expires 05/21/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Cisco Systems, Inc.
Title Data Communication Products & Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $370,003.75

# GMX-24-07 WPN N/A

Executed 06/11/2024 Expires 09/30/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Notes: PIGGYBACK ONTO ALTERNATE CONTRACT SOURCE NO. 43220000-NASPO-19-ACS FOR DATA COMMUNICATION PRODUCTS
& SERVICES BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND CISCO SYSTEMS, INC. PO WILL BE SUBJECT TO
TERMS OF MASTER AGREEMENT IN PRICING, RE-SELLERS ETC. AS WELL AS GMX TERM AND CONDITIONS. TERM OF AGREEMENT
IS UNTIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2026.

Dell Marketing, LP. # GMX-24-05 WPN N/A
Title Piggyback for Computer Equipment, Peripherals & Related Executed 03/12/2024 Expires 06/30/2026
Services
Contract Amount: $0.00 Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $134.04

Total Paid to Date: $2,716,392.63

Notes: Piggyback to State of Florida Alternate Contract Source No. 43210000-23-NASPO-ACS - Computer, Peripherals & Related Services.
Term dates will run concurrently with this agreement.

Digital Assurance Certification LLC # MDX-14-07 WPN N/A
Title SEC Post-Issuance Compliance Services Executed 01/27/2014
Contract Amount: $0.00 Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $250.00

Total Paid to Date: $35,500.00

Notes: Contract Amount: No established cap. Compensation is managed by Board approved annual Operating Budget. Expiration: Tied to the
payoff of outstanding bonds.

DRC Emergency Services, LLC # ITB-23-09 WPN N/A
Title Systemwide Emergency Debris Removal Executed 07/17/2023 Expires 07/17/2027

Contract Amount: $548,985.00 Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM 20f9



GMX Active Contracts

E Plus Engineering and Construction, LLC.

Title Miscellaneous Construction, Engineering and Inspection (CE&I)

Services

Contract Amount: $2,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-05(C)
Executed 09/17/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN VARIOUS
Expires 10/01/2028

$0.00

Notes: Two (2) additional optional one (1) year term renewals with no less than an "Excellent" rating on CPE.

EAC Consulting, Inc.
Title General Engineering Consulting Services(GEC-B)

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $14,821,669.17

Notes: Contract Amount: No established cap. Compensation is managed by Board approved annual Operating Budget and/or Work Program

# RFP-23-02 (B)
Executed 06/28/2023

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A

Expires 06/30/2028
$438,585.10

FedEX Corporate Services, Inc.
Title Courier Services

Contract Amount: $2,700.00
Total Paid to Date: $2,790.05

# GMX-22-19
Executed 02/26/2022

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A

Expires 11/27/2026
$188.42

Fire Alarm Systems & Security, Inc.
Title Fire Alarm Monitoring and Yearly Inspection Services

Contract Amount: $10,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $9,085.74

# SP-21-02
Executed 04/20/2021

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A
Expires 04/20/2026
$0.00

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Website Hosting Services Master Service Agreement

Contract Amount: $43,636.68
Total Paid to Date: $28,587.11

# GMX-24-01
Executed 07/12/2023

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A
Expires 06/30/2026
$0.00

Flotech Environmental, LLC # ITB-22-09 WPN N/A
Title Systemwide Drainage Inspection and Maintenance Executed 11/10/2022 Expires 02/15/2027
Contract Amount: $1,563,385.20 Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $48,261.16
Total Paid to Date: $1,219,709.16

Full Moon Creative, LLC. # |P-24-01 WPN N/A

Title VIDEO RECORDING & PRODUCTION SERVICES

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $20,652.50

Executed 02/07/2024

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

Expires 02/14/2027
$0.00

Gallagher Benefits Consulting Services, Inc.
Title Gallagher Benefits Consulting Services, Inc

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $17,587.50

# GMX-22-01
Executed 10/21/2021

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A
Expires 09/30/2026
$0.00

Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
Title Bond Counsel Consulting Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $63,350.00

# |P-25-01
Executed 10/20/2024

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

WPN N/A
Expires 11/16/2025
$8,270.00

GRM Information Management Services of Miami, LLC
Title Records Management and Related Services

Contract Amount: $47,662.20
Total Paid to Date: $37,077.29

# SP-24-02
Executed 07/17/2024

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30):

Notes: **New PO to replace this contract is currently routing through the agency™*

WPN N/A
Expires 07/16/2029
$10,003.95

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM



GMX Active Contracts

Gus Machado Ford, Inc.
Title Manufacturer Dealer Parts and Repair Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $56,623.28

# GMX-20-02 WPN N/A
Executed 10/29/2019 Expires 10/27/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $1,367.95

HBC Engineering Company
Title Design Engineering Services for SR 878 LED Lighting
Conversion

Contract Amount: $867,745.63
Total Paid to Date: $794,730.01

# RFQ-24-01
Executed 06/28/2024

WPN 30041-000.020
Expires 06/10/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Notes: No added scope or increase to the Contract Amount. As of 10/2025 - Design completed. Post-Design Services will commence once

Construction starts.

Hilltop Securities Asset Management, LLC
Title Investment Advisory Services

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $549,082.47

# RFP-15-05 WPN N/A
Executed 10/27/2015 Expires 05/31/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Notes: Contract Amount: No established cap. Compensation is managed by Board approved annual Operating Budget. ** Previously known as

First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.™*

HIT Solutions, LLC.
Title Storage for Disaster Recovery

Contract Amount: $135,444.55
Total Paid to Date: $135,444.55

# IP-21-02 WPN N/A

Executed 07/01/2021 Expires 06/30/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

HNTB Corporation
Title General Engineering Consulting Services (GEC-A)

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $12,763,092.77

# RFP-23-02 (A) WPN N/A
Executed 06/28/2023 Expires 06/30/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $157,007.46

Notes: Contract Amount: No established cap. Compensation is managed by Board approved annual Operating Budget and/or Work Program

Horsepower Electric Inc.
Title Fiber Optic Repair Services

Contract Amount: $409,278.50
Total Paid to Date: $118,879.31

# ITB-22-03 WPN
Executed 02/15/2022 Expires 05/05/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

HR Engineering Services, Inc.

Title GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES FOR KENDALL PARKWAY
SEGMENTS 1, 2, AND 3 (SEGMENT 2)

Contract Amount: $1,999,999.03
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-01(B) WPN N/A
Executed 06/20/2025 Expires 01/15/2026

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Insight Public Sector
Title Technology Products Solutions

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $356,945.17

# GMX-24-06 WPN N/A
Executed 08/16/2023 Expires 04/30/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $1,377.18

Notes: PIGGYBACK ONTO ALTERNATE CONTRACT SOURCE NO. 4321000-23-OMNIA-ACS FOR TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS SOLUTIONS
AND RELATED SERVICES BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR. TERM OF

CONTRACT IS UNTIL APRIL 30, 2026.

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

4 0f 9



GMX Active Contracts

Insight Public Sector
Title Veritas Essential Support Technical Support Renewal

Contract Amount: $684.00
Total Paid to Date: $684.00

Notes: 3 YEARS COVERAGE DATE - 7/2/2023 TO 7/1/2026

# PO 136 FY 23 WPN N/A
Executed 06/13/2023 Expires 07/01/2026

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Ixsystems, Inc.
Title Upgrade of Toll System Image Storage

Contract Amount: $582,474.60
Total Paid to Date: $582,474.60

# ITB-22-06 WPN N/A
Executed 08/05/2022 Expires 08/04/2027

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Kent Security Services, Inc.
Title Armed Security Guard Services

Contract Amount: $109,440.00
Total Paid to Date: $19,608.00

# GMX-25-04 WPN N/A

Executed 05/05/2025 Expires 09/30/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $10,716.00

Notes: PURCHASE SUBJECT TO STATE OF FL TERM CONTRACT NO: 92121500-24-STC FOR ARMED SECURITY GUARD SERVICES.
TERM OF CONTRACT US UNTIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2027. THIS CONTRACT WILL RUN CONCURRENT WITH THE STATE TERM
CONTRACT AND RENEWALS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTENSIONS TO SAID AGREEMENT.

LAWSON HUCK GONZALEZ, PLLC
Title General Counsel Consulting Services

Contract Amount: $320,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $432,454.67

Notes: NTE Established Annual Cap of $320,000 per year

# RFQ-24-04 WPN N/A
Executed 04/24/2024 Expires 04/23/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $26,666.67

LAWSON HUCK GONZALEZ, PLLC
Title Legal Representation

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $1,691,765.42

# GMX-24-03 WPN N/A
Executed 11/29/2023
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Notes: Contract was approved by GMX Board of Directors on July 5th. Contract Amount: Compensation is managed by Board approved annual

Operating Budget and/or Work Program.

Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.

Title Group Term Life, Accidental Death and Dismemberment
(AD&D), and Disability Insurance for GMX Employees

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $30,425.34

Notes: Start Date for the Services is January 1, 2025.

# |P-24-02(B) WPN N/A
Executed 10/30/2024 Expires 12/31/2027

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $12,128.52

Marlin Engineering, Inc.
Title Inspection and Reporting Services for GMX Structures

Contract Amount: $2,820,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFP-25-01(A) WPN N/A
Executed 09/22/2025 Expires 09/24/2029
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

McShea Contracting, LLC
Title Systemwide Pavement Marking Rehabilitation

Contract Amount: $4,016,771.50
Total Paid to Date: $866,630.21

Notes: **New Procurement in Progress™*

# 1TB-24-03 WPN 30033.060
Executed 08/26/2024 Expires 10/13/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

50f9



GMX Active Contracts

MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY / SECURIAN LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY

Title Group Term Life, Accidental Death and Dismemberment
(AD&D), and Disability Insurance for GMX Employees

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $7,866.14

Notes: Start Date for the Services is January 1, 2025.

# |P-24-02(A) WPN N/A

Executed 10/30/2024 Expires 12/31/2027

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $3,120.18

P & P Contracting, Inc.
Title Systemwide Structures Maintenance

Contract Amount: $2,487,355.20
Total Paid to Date: $2,162,753.65

# ITB-22-07
Executed 08/10/2022
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 08/14/2026

PFM Financial Advisors LLC
Title Financial Advisory Services

Contract Amount: $80,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFP-25-06
Executed 09/12/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 09/11/2028

Pilar Services, Inc.
Title Systemwide HVAC Maintenance and Repair Services

Contract Amount: $815,553.88
Total Paid to Date: $170,335.03

# |TB-24-04 WPN N/A
Executed 04/19/2024 Expires 05/08/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $9,104.89

Pinnacle Consulting Enterprises, Inc.

Title Miscellaneous Construction, Engineering and Inspection (CE&I)
Services

Contract Amount: $2,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-05(B)
Executed 09/29/2025

WPN VARIOUS
Expires 10/01/2028

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Power & Systems Innovations, Inc.
Title SE APC UPS Revitalization

Contract Amount: $181,074.00
Total Paid to Date: $181,074.00

#1P-21-03
Executed 07/01/2021
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 06/30/2026

Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Diversified Enterpises (PRIDE),
Inc.
Title Manual Image Review (MIR) Processing Services

Contract Amount: $6,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $1,276,621.22

# GMX-23-03 WPN N/A

Executed 06/28/2023 Expires 06/30/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $107,707.96

Notes: The funds for the services will be allocated as part of the annual Operating Budget approval process.

Professional Service Industries, Inc.
Title Miscellaneous Materials, Engineering and Testing Services

Contract Amount: $300,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-02(C)
Executed 08/06/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 08/07/2028

Q-Free America, Inc.
Title Synergy Automated/Manual Image Review System

Contract Amount: $2,451,759.26
Total Paid to Date: $1,890,844.09

Notes: ** Remaining balance on Agreement with Open Roads Consulting, Inc. was $51,759.26 up to June, 2023 ** **Reassignment added
$2,400,00.00 to the Agreement** ** The Initial Amount for the Agreement will be the remaining amount of $51,759.26 plus $2,400,00.00**

# MDX-14-03-C WPN N/A

Executed 06/01/2023 Expires 08/31/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $128,048.96

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

60f9



GMX Active Contracts

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.
Title Postage Meter Services - Refills

Contract Amount: $25,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $7,383.59

# SP-20-02 WPN N/A
Executed 01/04/2020 Expires 02/19/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $1,043.82

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.
Title Postage Meter Services-Lease

Contract Amount: $25,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $2,428.05

# SP-20-03 WPN N/A
Executed 01/04/2020 Expires 02/19/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Ribbeck Engineering, Inc.
Title Miscellaneous Design Services

Contract Amount: $3,000,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $58,549.68

# RFQ-25-03(B) WPN N/A
Executed 04/21/2024 Expires 05/06/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $42,531.76

Ribbeck Engineering, Inc.

Title Design Engineering Services for the Widening of SW 137th

Avenue from SW 8th Street to SW 26th Street

Contract Amount: $917,597.57
Total Paid to Date: $917,597.57

# RFQ-23-01 WPN 83618-009.020
Executed 03/07/2023 Expires 01/12/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Notes: Per SA #2 the term of the Agreement is extended an additional Two (2) months for an end date of January 12, 2025, or concurrent with
the Final Acceptance of the Project plus an additional two (2) months. Final Acceptance is pending. As of 10/2025 - Design completed. Post-

Design Services will commence once Construction starts.

RTech Engineering, LLC
Title Systemwide Roadway Lighting Maintenance

Contract Amount: $4,444,441.00
Total Paid to Date: $2,704,697.28

# 1TB-22-05 WPN N/A

Executed 07/12/2022 Expires 07/17/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $38,691.24

Safety Systems Barricades Corp.
Title Systemwide Maintenance of Traffic ( MOT) Services

Contract Amount: $1,934,160.00
Total Paid to Date: $763,901.00

# ITB-23-13 WPN N/A
Executed 05/23/2023 Expires 05/22/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $51,755.00

SFM Janitorial Services, LLC.
Title Systemwide Janitorial and Facilities Maintenance

Contract Amount: $2,201,783.56
Total Paid to Date: $744,640.54

#1TB-23-12 WPN N/A

Executed 05/15/2023 Expires 06/14/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $31,484.30

Southeast Highway Guardrail and Attenuators, LLC
Title Systemwide Guardrail and Fencing Maintenance

Contract Amount: $4,209,341.00
Total Paid to Date: $3,181,479.03

# ITB-23-02 WPN N/A
Executed 10/24/2022 Expires 10/31/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $210,258.82

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.
Title VMWare Support Services and Warranty

Contract Amount: $147,984.00
Total Paid to Date: $49,328.00

# |P-25-03 WPN N/A
Executed 06/16/2025 Expires 05/31/2028
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $45,216.82

Notes: Single Source - services for 3 years, billed each year via a separate PO.

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

7 of9



GMX Active Contracts

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERICAL LLC DBA STAPLES
BUSINESS CREDIT
Title Office Supplies

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $28,732.74

# GMX-24-04 WPN N/A

Executed 06/11/2024 Expires 04/17/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $2,609.24

Notes: Piggyback onto Contract No. 44111513-17-01 between the State of Florida, Department of Management Services and Staples Contract

& Commercial LLC for Office Supplies

TAW Power Systems, Inc.
Title Systemwide Power Generators Maintenance

Contract Amount: $951,955.00
Total Paid to Date: $194,601.24

# ITB-23-03 WPN N/A
Executed 12/01/2022 Expires 12/08/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $9,666.45

Ted & Stan's Towing Services, Inc.

Title Road Rangers Service Patrol and RISC/DISC Services for the
GMX System

Contract Amount: $20,182,700.00

Total Paid to Date: $7,434,839.00

# 1TB-23-10
Executed 05/25/2023

WPN N/A
Expires 05/24/2028

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $669,575.00

The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company
Title Tires, Tubes and Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# GMX-26-03
Executed 06/12/2024
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 06/30/2027

Notes: PURCHASE SUBJECT TO STATE OF FL ALTERNATE CONTRACT SOURCE NO: 25172500-24-ACS FOR TIRES, TUBES AND
SERVICES. TERM OF CONTRACT US UNTIL JUNE 30, 2027. THIS CONTRACT WILL RUN CONCURRENT WITH THE STATE TERM
CONTRACT AND RENEWALS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTENSIONS TO SAID AGREEMENT.

Tierra South Florida, Inc.
Title Miscellaneous Materials, Engineering and Testing Services

Contract Amount: $300,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-02(B)
Executed 07/21/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 07/25/2028

Tierra South Florida, Inc.

Title GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES FOR KENDALL PARKWAY
SEGMENTS 1, 2 AND 3 (SEGMENT 3)

Contract Amount: $999,952.76
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFQ-25-01 (C)
Executed 07/21/2025

WPN 83618-001.013
Expires 12/23/2025

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC
Title Multi-Function Devices, Copiers, and Related Software and
Services

Contract Amount: $200,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $7,546.72

WPN N/A
Expires 07/31/2026

# GMX-25-02
Executed 08/01/2024

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $39.31

Notes: Piggyback onto Alternate Contract Source No. 44100000-24-NASPO-ACS for Multi-Function Devices, Copiers, and Related Software and
Services between State of FL Department of Management Services and Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc. This agreement expires on

07/31/2026.

Tracmor, LLC
Title Asset Tracking Software

Contract Amount: $7,164.33
Total Paid to Date: $7,164.33

Notes: SINGLE SOURCE

# SP-23-01
Executed 01/01/2023
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 12/31/2025

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

8of9



GMX Active Contracts

Transcore, LP
Title Toll Collection System: Equipment, Installation, Maintenance,
and Support Services

Contract Amount: $49,017,669.10
Total Paid to Date: $33,669,515.27

# GMX-18-02
Executed 02/01/2018

WPN N/A
Expires 01/31/2028

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $862,264.00

TranSystems Corporation d/b/a TranSystems Corporation
Consultants
Title Inspection and Reporting Services for GMX Structures

Contract Amount: $2,820,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

# RFP-25-01(B) WPN N/A

Executed 09/24/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Expires 09/24/2029

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Title Financial Management System Software and Implementation
Services

Contract Amount: $0.00
Total Paid to Date: $1,346,088.91

Notes: Expiration: Perpetual License Contract Amount: No established cap.

Budget.

# ITN-02-02
Executed 06/27/2002

WPN N/A

Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Compensation is managed by Board approved annual Operating

VisualScape, Inc.
Title SYSTEMWIDE AESTHETIC MAINTENANCE

Contract Amount: $17,481,692.49
Total Paid to Date: $9,235,953.28

Notes: Contract Bond to be renewed on an annual basis in February.

# RFP-23-01 WPN N/A
Executed 02/22/2023 Expires 02/28/2027
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $647,103.68

Waste Connections of Florida, Inc.
Title Waste Management Services

Contract Amount: $25,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $21,902.09

Notes: **Engaging in renewal period still available**

# SP-22-01 WPN N/A
Executed 07/24/2022 Expires 07/25/2026
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $1,528.04

WSP USA, Inc.
Title Miscellaneous Materials, Engineering and Testing Services

Contract Amount: $300,000.00
Total Paid to Date: $0.00

WPN N/A
Expires 07/25/2028

# RFQ-25-02(A)
Executed 07/21/2025
Current FY PTD (07/01-06/30): $0.00

Printed on: 10/10/2025 06:10:47 PM

90of9



	AGENDA
	BMTG. Agenda item VII. C - GMX Board Meeting calendar 2026  PROPOSED.pdf
	TO:   GMX Governing Board Members
	Rafael S. Garcia, Executive Director/CEO

	BMTG Agenda item VIII. A  RFP 25-03.pdf
	Exhibit A – Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet_RFP-25-03.pdf
	TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
	PRICE PROPOSAL


	BMTG Agenda Item VIII. C - RFQ 25-04.pdf
	Exhibit A - Technical Evaluation Committee Tabulation Sheet_RFQ-25-04.pdf
	PROPOSAL EVALUATION





